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LUXOR INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004 AND DECEMBER 31, 2003

(Unaudited-Prepared by Management)

ASSETS
CURRENT

Cash and term deposits
Accounts receivable
Marketable securities (note 2.c)
Inventory (note 2.d)

CAPITAL ASSETS (note 2.1 and 3)

LICENCE AND PATENT COSTS (note 2.i and 3)
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURES
(note 2.h and 4)

LIABILITIES
CURRENT

Accounts payable
Advances from related parties (note 6 and 7)

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

SHARE CAPITAL (note 5)
DEFICIT-Exhibit 3

30-Jun-04

$ 7,914
96,064

300

70,295

S 174,573
48,678

79,485

429,236

3 731,972
$ 251,456
538,880

S 790,336
) 9,114,340
(9,172,704)
$ (58,364)
3 731,972

SCHEDULE A
EXHIBIT |

31-Dec-03

23,842
46,389

300
65,635

130,166

48,178
83,554
457323

725,321

243,153
421,518

664,670

9,114,340
(9,053,789)

60,551

725,221




REVENUE

Less returns and allowances

COST OF SALES
Gross margin before royalty .
Royalty

GROSS MARGI

EXPENSES
Automotive
Bank charges
Code and license fees
Consulting fees
Depreciation and amortization
Engineer Services
Equipment rental
Insurance
Management fees, salaries and wages
Office supplies and miscellaneous
Postage and courier
Product promotion
Professional fees
Rent and utilities
-————S8tock-exchange-and filing fees
..-——.Supplies, maintenance and repairs
---- Telephone
Transfer agent fees
Travel and promotion

LOSS BEFORE OTHER ITEMS
QOTHER ITEMS

Interest income
Exchange gain(loss)
Prior year adjustments ,

LOSS FOR THE PERIOD-Exhibit 3

Loss per share

SCHEDULE A

' EXHIBIT 2
LUXOR INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
THREE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 AND 2003
(Unaudited-Przpared by Management)
3 Months 6 Months 3 Months 6 Months
Ended Ended Ended Ended
30-Jun-04 30-Jun-04 30-Jun-03 30-Jun-03
$ 446,557 $ 739,624 $ 288,177 3 555,350
5,437 8,157 2,375 4,998
3 441,120 3 731,467 ) 285,802 S 550,352
h) ) 248,240 $ 407,709 S 135,731 g 240,743
192,880 3 323,758 S 150,071 3 309,609
18,693 30,347 13,490 27,947
S 174,187 $ 293411 ) 136,581 $ 281,662
$ 9,476 $ 18,996 $ 7,967 $ 16,752
816 1,208 262 532
2,189 8,246 7,020 7,020
2,400 2,400 - -
17,582 35,143 17,849 35,650
12,000 24,000 12,000 24,000
2,105 3,767 1,132 2,287
8,522 8,522 4507 4,507
100,033 194,971 103,923 204,466
5,167 8,895 6,662 12,756
1,933 4115 2,124 4,134
6,117 12,040 10,564 21,408
4,600 7,289 3,238 4,738
25,794 48,850 22,737 47,635
850-— 7,165 850 5263
---- 4,530 10,041 3,544 7,087 -—--
6,440 11,090 7,357 12,242
3,259 4,719 3,768 5,230
4217 : 9,843 2,597 5,941
) , $ 218,030 $ 421,300 218,10”1“ $ 421,648
T S 43,843 3 127,889 81,520 3 139,986
$ 2 3 5 3 4 $ 7
6,678 8,532 (2,095)- . (2,868)
149 : 433 1,627 - 2,774
. $ . 6,829 % 8,970 3 (464).. % (87)
T S 37014 °§ 118919 % 81,984 3 140,073
‘ $. . 000 .§._ 001§ 000 S 0.01



DEFICIT
Balance, beginning
Loss for the period-Exhibit 2

Balance, ending-Exhibit 1

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss for the period - Exhibit 2
[tem not involving cash

Depreciation and amortization

Changes in non-cash working capital items

Cash used in operating activities

FINANCIN \%
Shares issued for cash and accounts payable
Advances from (to) related parties

Cash provided by financing activities
INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Acquisition of capital assets :

Licence and patent costs

Cash used in investing activities

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH

CASH, BEGINNING

LUXOR INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF DEFICIT
THREE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 AND 2003
(Unaudited-Prepared by Management)

3

6 Months
Ended
30-Jun-04

(9,053,785)
(118,919)

$

(9,172,704)

SCHEDULE A
EXHIBIT 3

6 Months
Ended
30-Jun-03

S (8,761,201)
(140,073)

S (8,901,274)

SCHEDULE A
EXHIBIT 4
LUXOR INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
THREE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 AND 2003
(Unaudited-Prepared by Management)
3 Months 6 Months 3 Months 6 Months
Ended Ended Ended Ended
30-Jun-04 30-Jun-04 30-Jun-03 30-Jun-03

$ (37,014) $ (118,919) (81,984) (140,073)
17,582 35,143 17,849 35,650
3 19432) 7§ (83,776) (64,135) S {104,423)
(31,014) (46,029) 30,111 13,828
$ © o (50446) $ (129,805) (34,024) s (90,595)

s .. . - s - - s :
© 43,719 117,363 52,274 87,107
$ 43719 8 117,363 52274 $ 87,107
$ (350) S (3,006) (2,815) "$ - (13,104)

ST (480) (480) - -
$ T80 § (3,486) (2,815 8 (13,104)
$ (7,557) 8 (15,928) 15435 8 (16,592)

15,471 23,842 17,014 49,041
§ 7914 § 7,914 32449 § 32,449

CASH, ENDING-Exhibit 1
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SCHEDULE A
EXHIBIT 5

LUXOR INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2004

1. Nature of Operations

These financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which assumes that the company will be able to realize
its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business.

- The continuing operations of the company are dependent upon its ability to generate profitable operations in the future or to
obtain additional funding from other sources.

J.E.J. Holdings Inc., the Company’s wholly owned subsidiary, ("JEJ") holds an exclusive worldwide license under patent
applications and any resulting patents in the United States of America and Canada, to manufacture, market and distribute a
patented engineered bridging system utilized in the building construction industry. JEJ has licensed the North American rights
to Western Interlok Systems Ltd.

Western Interlok Systems Ltd., the Company’s 100% voting controlled subsidiary, ("WIS") manufactures and distributes a
patented engineered bridging system. These products are distributed to building material distributors located in Canada and the
United States of America. During the years ended December 31, 1996, 1997, and 1998 the company obtained Canadian and
U.S. certification of its brace-bridging system.

Eastern Brake Alert Systems Ltd., a 75% owned subsidiary of the Company, ("EBAS") has acquired the North American
manufacturing and marketing rights for an air-brake warning system for the trucking industry. The system monitors the air-
brake system and sends a signal to the driver when a problem in the brake system is identified. This system is still in the
development stage. There were no expenditures made in the current period.

2. Significant Accounting Policies
a) Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the company and its subsidiaries. As at end of the period, the
company's subsidiaries and its percentage equity interest in each are as follows:

J.E.J. Holdings Inc. - 100%
Western Interlok Systems Ltd. o 100% voting controlled
Eastern Brake Alert Systems Ltd. o 75%

b) Revenue recognition
Revenue realized from sales of the patented engineered bridging system is recognized at the time an order has been placed,
product has been prepared for shipping, cost is readily determinable, and collection is considered probable.

¢) Marketable securities
Marketable securities are recorded at cost. Market value at the end of the period is $40 (2003 -$72).

d) Inventory ;

Raw materials are valued at the lower of cost and rcplacement cost. Work in process and finished

‘goods are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost for all inventory is determined on the first-in, first-out
method which, for work in process and finished goods, includes the cost of material, direct labour, utilities and freight. Other
manufacturing overhead has not been applied because it is not considered material.

e) Earnings (loss) per share A

Earnings (loss) per share:amounts have been calculated based on the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the
period. Fully diluted per share information is calculated as if all warrants and options outstanding at the end of the period were
converted at the later of the beginning of the year or the date of issuance. The weighted average number of shares outstanding is
18,281,034 (2003 -18,281, 034) Diluted loss per share has not been prov1ded for the first six months of 2004 and 2003 as it
would be anti-dilutive. . "



f) Share issue costs
Costs associated with the issuance of share capital are charged directly to share capital.

g) Foreign currency translation

Effective January 1, 2002, the company adopted, on a retroactive basis, the new recommendations of the CICA with respect to
the recognition, measurement and disclosure of foreign currency exchange gains and losses. The-amendments to the standard
require separate disclosure of exchange gains and losses on the income statement and the elimination -of deferral and
amortization of unrealized gains and losses on foreign currency denominated non-current monetary assets and liabilities, except
to the extent that they meet specified criteria for hedge accounting. The change in policy had no effect on current or prior
period balances.

Monetary assets and liabilities are translated at year-end exchange rates; other assets and liabilities have been translated at the
rates prevailing at the date of transaction. Revenue and expense items, except for amortization, are translated at the average
rate of exchange for the period. Amortization is converted using the rates prevailing at the dates of acquisition. Gains and
losses from foreign currency translation are included in the consolidated statements of loss.

h) Research and development expenditures
Certain of the expenditures of WIS related to the development and certification of the company's improved brace-bridging
system have been deferred. These deferred costs are being amortized to operations over 15 years.

i) License and patent costs
License and patent costs relate to the cost of the license and related patent costs for the brace-bridging system. These costs are
being amortized to operations over 15 years.

j) Financial instruments

The company's financial instruments consist of cash, marketable securities, accounts receivable, accounts payable and advances
from related parties. Unless otherwise noted, it is management's opinion that the company is not exposed to significant interest,
currency or credit risks arising from these financial instruments. The fair value of these financial instruments approximate their
carrying values, unless otherwise noted.

k) Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted accounting principals requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

1) Capital assets ,
Capital assets are recorded at cost less accumulated amornzatlon Amortization is provxded usmg the declining-balance method
at the rate of 20% for furniture and equipment, 30% for automobile and the strarght-hne method over the remaining term of the
lease for leasehold improvements. : : AT -

m) Income taxes

Income taxes are accounted for using the tuture income tax method. Under th1s method mcome taxes are recognized for the
estimated income taxes payable for the current year and future income taxes are rec.ogmzed for temporary differences between
the tax and accounting bases of assets and liabilities and for the benefit of losses available to be carried forward for tax
purposes that are likely to be realized. Future income tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates expected to apply

in the years in which the temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled.

Tax benefits have not been recorded due to uncertainty regard‘mg therr utrhzatlon B v

n) Stock-based compensatron e :
Effective January 1, 2002, the company adopted, on a prospectxve basns the rccommendatxons of the CICA with respect to the
recognition, measurement, and disclosure of stock-based compensation and other stock based payments. Under this policy the
company has elected to value stock-based compensation granted to employees using, the intrinsic' value method whereby
compensation costs for awards to employees are recognized only when the market price exceeds the exercise price at the date of
grant. Pro-forma disclosure of the impact on net income and earnings per share of the fair value of options granted to
employees is required. s ‘

- . o . B ) o U RS PO SR A4 ORI h .
Stock-based compensation granted to non-employees is recorded at the fair value as determined using the Black-Scholes option
valuation model. :



3. Capital Assets

2004 2003
Cost Accumulated Net Value Net Value
Amortization
Fumiture and equipment $ 115,920 $ 68,904 $47,016 $46,741
Leasehold improvements 34,534 33,791 743 585
Automobile 6,000 5,081 919 992
License and patents 143,729 64,244 79,485 86,134
L $300,183 $172,020 $ 128,163 $ 134,452
4. Research and Development Expenditures
2004 2003
Balance, beginning of year $ 457,323 $ 505,494
Less: amortization 28,087 28,086
Balance, end of the period $ 429,236 $477,408
5. Share Capital
a) Authorized Capital
99,588,750 common shares without par value
b) Issued Capital
2004 2003
Shares Amount Shares Amount
Balance, beginning of year 18,281,034 $9,114,340 18,281,034 $9,114,340
Issued for cash:
¢ Private Placement - - - -
¢ Options - - - -
Balance, end of the period 18,281,034 $9,114,340 18,281,034 $9,114,340
¢) Securities issued during the period . ‘
Date Common Price Proceeds Type Consideration Commissions
Nil '

d) Stock options plan

The company has reservéd' shafeﬁ for issuance under its stock option plan. The plan prov1des for the grantmg of stock options
to directors, officers and eligible employees at the fair market value of the company’s stock at the grant date. Options were

granted during the period are as follows:

Date Granted No. Of Shares, . Price Expiry Date
08-Mar-04 1,290,000 - $0.30 . 7-Mar-09
08-Mar-04 535,000 $0.3¢ 7-Mar-06
e) Warrants and options outstanding : X ~
Description No. Of Shares Price Expiry Date
Director and employees stock options* 1,250,000 30.30 7-Mar-09
Director and employees stock options 535,000 $0.30 7-Mar-06
RS

* Effective March 8, 2004, 300,000 director and employees options outstanding were cancelled. =~ * ™

f) Shares held in escrow

As at the end of the perlod 245,000 (2093 — 245 000) sl
regulatory authorities.

6. Advances From Related Parties
Advances from directors and companies controlled by directors are unsecured and have no specific terms of repayment.

iares are held in‘escrow: ‘Their release is subject to determination by




7. Related Party Transactions

a) During the period, the company paid management fees of $24,000 (2003 - $24,000) to a company controlled by a director of
the company.

b} During the period, the company reimbursed $104,410 (2003 - $85,232) for office, rent, and promotional expenses to a
company controlled by a director of the company. At the end of the period, $333,120 (2003 - $179,170) was included in

advances from related parties.

c) During the period, the company paid marketing consulting fees of $48,030 (2003 - $48,030) to a company controlled by a
director of the company.

d) During the period, the company reimbursed $25,826 (2003 - $17,528) for product promotional expenses to a director. As at
the end of the period, $10,082 (2003 — 2,478) was included in advances from related parties.

e) During the period, a company controlled by a director was paid $33,645 (2003 - $31,402) for marketing consulting services.

f) During the period, the company reimbursed $5,544 (2003 - $5,593) for product promotional expenses to a director. As at the
end of the period, $961 (2003 — 673) was included in advances from related parties.

g) During the period the company incurred royalties on the sales of the brace-bridging system of $30,347 (2003 - $27,947) (see
note 8). As at the end of the period, $187,428 is payabie (2003 -$137,477).

8. Commitment

The company has agreed to pay a 6% royalty on sales of the brace-bridging system and a 5% royalty on sales of the air-brake
warning system to an inventor who is also a director of the company.

9. Income Taxes.

The company has approximately $5,025,000 of losses available to reduce taxable income of future years. The benefit of these
losses has not been recorded in the financial statements.

16. Export Sales

Operations include export sales of $263,261 (2003 - $111,296) primarily to ciienis in the United States.

11. Comparative Figures

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with the presentation adopted in the current year.



SCHEDULE B
EXHIBIT 6

LUXOR INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION ‘
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS
SIX{ MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

DISCLAIMER

This discussion and analysis has been prepared by the management of Luxor Industrial Corporation (“Luxor” or
the “Company”) and should be read in conjunction with the audited consolidated financial statements and notes
for the year ended December 31, 2003 as well as the unaudited interim consolidated financial statements and
notes for the six months ended June 30, 2004.

This document, as well as other management discussion of the Company’s vision, business strategies and
expectations as reported in the business plan, information circular, annual information form, quarterly
management discussion and analysis, regulatory filings, press releases and other reports, contain forward-looking
statements that are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially
from those projected. The words “believe”, “expect”, “intend”, “anticipate”, or any variations of such words and
similar expressions identify forward-looking statements, but their absence does not mean that the statement is not
forward- looking. These statements are not guarantees of future performance and are subject to certain risks,
uncertainties and assumptions that are difficult to predict.

Factors that affect the Company’s actual results include the rate of market acceptance of the Company’s products
and services; the ability to obtain and defend patents, intellectual property rights and related products; the ability
to market the Company’s products and services; as well as the status of competing products and services, and
general economic conditions including foreign exchange rates. Readers are cautioned not to place undue
reliance on these forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date of this document.

DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

Luxor Industrial Corporation manufacturers and markets the IBS 2000® Load Sharing Connectors™. The IBS
2000® Connectors increase floor performance through significant.reduction_in bounce_and vibration in floors.
The strength gained by using the IBS 2000® allows builders to use less materials in floor assemblies resulting in
cost savings. The IBS 2000® Connectors are the only products specifically designed tc reduce deflection and
dampen vibration by structurally connecting the joists in a floor system. The IBS 2000® forces the joists to act
as a system thereby gaining stiffness and rigidity. Installing a row of IBS 2000® Connectors is like building a
beam under the floor.

OVERALL PERFORMANCE

Sales

Sales for the six-month period ending June 30, 2004 were $739,624 up 33.2% compared to $555,350 for the
same period of 2003. Export sales for the current period were $263,261, primarily to clients in the United States,
compared to $111,396 for the same period of 2003.

Cost of Goods Sold

The cost of goods sold for the six-month period ending June 30, 2004 were $407,709 compared to $240,743 for
the same period of 2003. The increase in cost of goods sold was a direct result of the increased sales in a product
line with a lower profit margin.

Expenses
Overhead for the six-month period ending June 30, 2004 was $421,300 compared to $421,648 for the same
period of 2003.

Page 1



Statement of Operations & Deficit

- The loss for the six-month period ending June 30, 2004 was $127,889 compared to $139;986 for the same penodf g

of 2003. The decrease in loss was due to the increase in sales.

Finance & Cash Flow

Cash used in operating activities during the six-month period ending June 30, 2004 was $129,805 compared to =~
$90,595 for the same period of 2003. The increase in cash usage was primarily due to the increase in inventory
related to the new product line.

Cash.used in investing activities during the six-month period ending June 30, 2004 was $3,486 compared to
$13,104 for the same period of 2003.

Financing activities were a source of $117,363 during the six-month period ending June 30, 2004 compared to
$87,107 for the same period of 2003. The increase in source was provided by advances from related parties.

Fast Frame Building Components™

In the first quarter, the Company commenced manufacturing of this window and door component product line.
Initial shipments commenced in March and ﬁrst and second quarter shipments contributed significantly to sales
in the first half.

Marketing Arrangements - Floor System Components Distributors

Luxor is pursuing arrangements with companies that are selling all components of a floor and are dealing directly
with builders or their framing companies. The IBS is a key component of the floor as it provides flexibility in
quoting, allowing for advantage over competitors. Power Building Systems and Worid Wide Builder
Exchange.com are companies Luxor is working with. In order to achieve significant sales growth, Luxor requires
marketing representation throughout Canada and the U.S., particularly the U.S., and this would provide Luxor
with local sales representation in the respective markets.

Power Building Systems, a floor system components distributor based in Las Vegas, NV, adopted the use of 1BS
2000® in the marketing and design of its floor system package. Power Building Systems does the design and
sales of floor system components including Engineered Wood I-joists, beams and hardware for customers in
California and Nevada, from its design office in las Vegas. Products are delivered to customers from Power

- Building Systems distribution yards in California-and Las Vegas. Power Building Systems is-responsibleforthe--—-- - --

Company’s initial sales of Fast Frame products which .
were shipped to California. :

The ongoing development of Luxor’s “Value Engineering” program continues to attract North America’s largest
builders. The Company, as well as Power Building Systems, is working with representatives of such top 10
builders as Centex Homes, as well as, to an expanding list of top regional builders and framing companies to
demonstrate how the IBS 2000® Connectors can be used to meet their floor performance expectations at the
lowest cost. In the second half of 2003, Power Building Systems commenced shipping floor systems containing
the ‘Company’s patented IBS 2000® Load Sharing (,ormeetorsTM to various Centex Homes divisions in
Cahforma and Nevada

Worldwide Buildei’ Exchange.com previously compleied the first sale of IBS 2000® for 39 apartment flats to
Leicester based timber frame manufacturer Midland Timber }:rgineering ‘Limited (MTE). The price and
performance advantages contributed to TEEFS by IBS 2000® positions the Company to grow in the UK timber
frame market. Recently part E of the UK buildirig code was-revised to include sound insulation criteria. Noise as
well as vibration are major floor issues facing UK builders. Builders are spending large amounts of money to
rectify the problem, without success. Luxor and its engineers have been put in contact with Dr. Sean Smith at
Napier University in the UK. Luxor is aware that the displacement, duration, velocity, acceleration and
frequency are ali positively influenced by the addition of IBS. Initial reports were prepared by Luxor’s engineers
and were forwarded to the UK. Dr. Sean Smith has prowded a test _protocol to Luxor in order that airborne and
impact sound transmission can be evaluated N
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Business Development

During 2003, the Company commenced development of Fast Frame Building ComponentS™. In 2004 the
Company commenced marketing and manufacturing of this window and door component product line.

Luxor is committed to diversifying its product lines through expanding applications for its current products and
developing additional innovative products to service the active housing markets in North America and the United
Kingdom. In addition, Luxor is continuing to conduct market research on innovative building products that will
capitalise on the growing trend to factory-built housing components and the use of engineered wood products.

In addition to increasing profits, development of the above and other items will reduce costs through
manufacturing efficiencies and provide potential for development of other products for sale to the Company’s
customer base.

Corporate Outlook

The Company is proceeding to implement a strateglc plan with an emphasis on expandmg product lines that it
offers to its growing customer base. The expansion to new markets and the raising of awareness of the
IBS2000® product requires significant funding to retain the human resources and execute a broad based
communications program. The Company is currently utilizing cash flow from operations to expand sales.

Based on sales growth in 2004, the Company expects that the sales of IBS2000® can be increased to the level
necessary for the profitable operation of the Company.

SELECTED ANNUAL INFORMATION

: 2003 2002 2001
Revenues $1,015,249 $1,031,802 § 860,648
Cost of sales $ 494,861 $ 492,352 $ 414,617
Gross profit - § 512,757 $ 529,016 $ 435,018
% Gross profit - 50.89% - 51.79% 51.20%
Expenses $ 805,354 § 766,208 $ 830,973
Net loss $. 292,584 $ 236,930 § 394,604
-Shares-issued and outstanding ——18,;281;034-——18;281,034 18,281,034
-—- - Loss per share 0. $ 0.01 5 0.02
-| Total assets - $7725,221 $ 823,423 $ 867,281
Total long-term financial liabilities ‘None None None
Cash dividends declared - None - ' . None None
SUMMARY OF QUARTERLY RESULTS ’
2004 2004 : -2003 2003 2003 | 2003 2002 2002
Q2 Q1 Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4 1 Q3
Revenues 446,557 | 293,067 | 188,587 271,312 | 288,177 | 267,173 | 264,329 | 289,053
Net loss -+ 37,014 | 81,905 | + 95,132}  '57,379 | 81,984 | 58,089 | 33,933 250991
Shares outstanding “18M 1M | 18M T 1I8M | 18M 18M°|  18M 18M
Loss per'share 000} 0.00[ -1 000 000/ 0.001 000 0.00 0.00
. , nh
LIQUIDITYANDRISKS -

As at June 30, 2004, the Company had a workmg cap1tal deficit of $615,763 compared to a working capital
deficit of $528,504 as at December 31, 2003, the end of the’ Company s last completed fiscal year. The increaséd
deficit was a'direct result of the increased cost of g00ds ‘sold and was mtemally financed by the advances from
the related parties as both mentioned in the section of overall performance.
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The Company is exposed to market risk related to changes in foreign currency. This could adversely affect the
value of the Company’s current assets and liabilities as well as impact revenues and profitability.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS
There were no long-term contractual obligations.

CAPITAL RESOURCES
The Company has limited capital resources, and is relying on sales with high gross margins to provide future
capital.

OFF BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS
There were no off balance sheet arrangements.

MATERIAL CONTRACTS
The Company has agieed to pay a 6% royalty on sales of the brace-bridging system and a 5% royalty on sales of
the air-brake warning system to an inventer who is alsc a director of the Company.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
During the period, the Company paid management fees of $24,000 (2003 - $24,000) tc a company controlled by
a director of the Company.

During the period, the Company reimbursed $104,410 (2003 - $85,232) for office, rent, and promotional
expenses to a company controlled by a director of the Company. At the end of the period, $333,120 (2003 -
$179,170) was included in advances from related parties.

Durmg the period, the Company paid marketing consulting fees of $48,030 (7003 - $48,030) to a company
controlled by a director of the Company. _ .

During the period, the Company relmbursed $25,826 (2003 - $17 528) for product promotional expenses to a
director. As at the end of the period, $10,082 (2003 — 2,478) was included in advances from related parties.

During the period, a company controlled by a director was paid $33,645 (2003 - $31,402) for marketing
consulting services.

During the period, the Company reimbursed $5,544 (2003 - $5,,,3) for prodact promotional expenses to a
director. As atthe end of the period, $961 (2003 — 673) was included in-advances from related parties.

Durihg the period the Company incurred royalties oﬁ the sales of the bravccr‘--b'ﬁdging system of $30,347 (2003 -
$27,947) to a director. As at the end of the period, $187,428 is payable (2003 -$137,477).

PROPOSED TRANSACTIONS
There were no proposed transactions.

CRITCAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES S o :
The reporting currency is the Canadian dollar. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
Canadian generally accepted accounting principals requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
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affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Capital assets are recorded at cost less accumulated amortization. Amortization is provided using the declining-
balance method at the rate of 20% for furniture and equipment, 30% for automobile and the straight-line method
over the remaining term of the lease for leasehold improvements.

Expenditures related to the development and certification of the Company's improved brace-bridging system
have been deferred. These deferred costs are being amortized to operations over 15 years.

License and patent costs relate to the cost of the license and related patent costs for the brace-bridging system.
These costs are being amortized to operations over 15 years.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Effective January 1, 2002, the Company adopted, on a retroactive basis, the new recommendations of the CICA
with respect to the recognition, measurement and disclosure of foreign currency exchange gains and losses. The
amendments to the standard require separate disclosure of exchange gains and losses on the income statement
and the elimination of deferral and amortization of unrealized gains and losses on foreign currency denominated
non-current monetary assets and liabilities, except to the extent that they meet specified criteria for hedge
accounting. The change in policy had no effect on current or prior period balances.

Monetary assets and liabilities are translated at year-end exchange rates; other assets and liabilities have been
translated at the rates prevailing at the date of transaction. Revenue and expense items, except for amortization,
are translated at the average rate of exchange for the period. Amortization is converted using the rates prevailing
at the dates of acquisition. Gains and losses from foreign currency translation are included in the consolidated
statements of loss.

Effective January 1, 2002, the Company adopted, on a prospective basis, the recommendations of the CICA with
respect to the recognition, measurement, and disclosure of stock-based compensation and other stock based
payments. Under this policy the Company has elected to value stock-based compensation granted to employees
using the intrinsic value method whereby compensation costs for awards to employees are recognized only when
the market price exceeds the_exercise_price_at-the date_of grant. Pro-forma disclosure-of-the-impact-on net-
income and earnings per share of the fair value of options granted to employees is required. S

Stock-based compensation granted tc non-employees is recorded at the fair value as determined using the Black-
Scholes option valuation model.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS

The Company's financial instruments consist of cash, marketable securities, accounts receivable, accounts
payable and advances from related parties. Unless otherwise noted, it is management's opinion that'the Company
is not exposed to significant interest, currency or credit risks arising from these financial instruments. The fair
value of these financial instrumenis approx1mate Lhelr carrymg values, unless otherwise noted ’

The Company has a US$10, 000 00 credit fac111ty with its bank to fund operations as requ1red This credit facility

is personally guaranteed by one of the Company’s directors. As at June 31, 2004, the Company had utilized
US$9,219 of the credit facility. S L :

INVESTOR RELATIONS
There were no agreements for investor relations.
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SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
There were no material subsequent events.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Additional information regarding the Company can be found on SEDAR at www.sedar.com or the Company’s

web site at www.luxorcorp.com.
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SCHEDULE A

EXHIBIT |
LUXOR INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION :
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
T SEPTEMBER 30, 2004 AND DECEMBER 31, 2003 -
" (Unaudited-Prepared by Management)
e 30-Sep-04 31-Dec-03
ASSETS - '
CURRENT

Cash and term deposits $§ = 25,940 $ 23,842
Accounts receivable 96,698 s 46,389
Marketable securities (note 2.c) : 300 o 300
Inventory {note 2.d) 82,325 65,635

- $ 205,263 e $ 136,166

CAPITAL ASSETS (note 2.1 and 3) 48,864 48,178
LICENCE AND PATENT COSTS (note 2.i and 3) 77,437 83,554
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURES 415,193 457323
(note 2.h and 4) $ 746,757 $ 725,22

LIABILITIES
CURRENT

Accounts payable $ 241,265 3 243,183
Advances from related parties (note 6 and 7) 582,117 421,518

5 823,382 $ 664,670

HOLDERS' ITY

SHARE CAPITAL (note 5) $ 9,114,340 £ 9,114,340
DEFICIT-Exhibit 3 (9,190,965) (9,053,789)
$ (76,625) $ 60,551

$ 746,757 $ 725221

APPROVED BY THE DIRECTORS:

"TERRY O. LASHMAN" DIRECTOR

"GARY G. LIU" DIRECTOR




SCHEDULE A
EXHIBIT 2
LUXOR INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
. 'NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2004 AND 2003
(Unaudited-Prepared by Management)
B 3 Months 9 Months 3 Months 9 Months
Ended Ended Ended ‘Ended
- 30-Sep-04 30-Sep-04 30-Sep-03 30-Sep-03
REVENUE . $ 360,419 3 1,100,043 $ 271,312 $ 826,662
Less returns and allowances _ " 3,244 11,401 g 2,936 e 7,934
‘ Coe $ 357,175 $ 1,088,642 $ 268,376 $ B 8,728
COST QF SALES o $ 162,959 $ 570,668 $ 117,300 ..$.. . -.358,043. .
Gross margin before royalty . $ 194,216 s 517,974 $ 151,076 3 460,685
Royalty 19,557 49,904 14,458 42 405
GROSS MARGI . 3 174,659 $ 468,070 3 136,618 $ 418,280
EXPENSES
Automotive $ 11,584 3 30,580 $ 8,766 L) 25518
Bank charges 464 1,672 258 790
Code and license fees 2,188 10,434 1,626 8,646
Consulting fees - 2,400 - -
Depreciation and amortization 17,613 52,756 17,908 53,558
Engineer Services 12,000 36,000 12,000 36,000
Equipment rental 2,750 6,517 1,741 4,028
[nsurance - 8,522 - 4,507
Management fees, salaries and wages 93,458 288,429 93,009 297,475
Office supplies and miscellaneous 4,289 13,184 3,982 16,738
Postage and courier 1,617 5,732 3,023 7,157
Product promotion 4,848 16,888 11,319 32,727
Professional fees 1,500 8,789 2,978 7,716
Rent and utilities 23,541 72,391 23,379 71,014
Stock exchange and filing fees 334 7,499 - 5,263
Supplies, maintenance and repairs 6,340 16,381 5,075 12,162
Telephone 5,275 16,365 4,553 16,795
Transfer agent fees 689 5,408 (224) - 5,006
Travel and promotion 4,146 13,989 2,052 7,993
$ 192,636 $ 613,936 $ 191,445 $ 613,093
LOSS BEFORE OTHER ITEMS $ 17,977 0§ 145,866 $ 54,827 $ 194,813
HER I
[nterest income 3 | $ ) 6 $ 3 S 10
Exchange gain(loss) 421 8,111 (2,677 (5,545)
Prior year adjustments 136 569 122 2.896
$ (284) $ 8,686 3 (2,552) % (2,639)
LOSS FOR THE PERIOD-Exhibit 3 3 18,261 $ 137,180 3 57,379 $ 197,452

Loss per share o 5 $ 0.00 S 001 S 0.00 § 0.01



SCHEDULE A

EXHIBIT 3
LUXOR INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF DEFICIT
NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2004 AND 2003 Lot
(Unaudited-Prepared by Management) b
9 Months <% 9 Months
Ended “%. Ended
30-Sep-04 " 30-Sep-03
DEFICIT ' -
~Balance, beginning o (9,053;785) -8 (8,761,201)
“ Loss for the period-Exhibit 2 (137,180) ) (197.452)
Balance, ending-Exhibit | (9,190,965) - $ (8,958,653)
SCHEDUILE A
EXHIBIT 4
LUXOR INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2004 AND 2003
(Unaudited-Prepared by Management)
3 Months 9 Months 3 Months 9 Months
Ended Ended Ended Ended
30-Sep-04 30-Sep-04 30-Sep-03 30-Sep-03
ERAT VIT
Loss for the period - Exhibit 2 $ (18,261) (137,180) (57,379) $ (197,452)
Item not involving cash
Depreciation and amortization 17,613 52,756 17,908 53,558
3 (648) (84,424) (39.471) (143,894)
Changes in non-cash working capital items (22,853) (68,882) (16,428) (2,600)
Cash used in operating activities 3 (23,501) (153,306) (55,899) ¢ (146,494)
EINANCING ACTIVITIES
Shares issued for cash and accounts payable . 8 - - - $ -
Advances from (to) related parties ) 43,237 160,600 43,817 130,924
Cash provided by financing activities $ 43,237 160,600 43,817 $ 130,924
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of capital assets $ (1,478) (4,484) 2,515y S (15.619)
Licence and patent costs (232) (712) (1,726) (1,726)
Cash used in investing activities $ o) (5,196) 4,241y  $ (17.3435)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH $ 18,026 2,098 (16,323) S (32915)
CASH. BEGINNING 7,914 23,842 32,449 49 041
CASH. ENDING-Exhibit | $ 25,940 25,940 16,126 S 16,126




SCHEDULE A
EXHIBIT 5

LUXOR INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE- \,ONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
.. .SEPTEMBER 30, 2004

1. Nature of Operations

These financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which assumes that the company will be able to realize
its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business.

The continuing operations of the company are dependent upon its ability to generate profitable operations in the future or to
obtain additional funding from other sources.

J.E.J. Holdings Inc., the Company’s wholly owned subsidiary, ("JEJ") holds an exclusive worldwide license under patent
applications and any resulting patents in the United States of America and Canada, to manufacture, market and distribute a
patented engineered bridging system utilized in the building construction industry. JEJ has licensed the North American rights
to Western Interlok Systems Ltd.

Western Interlok Systems Ltd., the Company’s 100% voting controlled subsidiary, ("WIS") manufactures and distributes a
patented engineered bridging system. These products are distributed to building material distributors located in Canada and the
United States of America. During the years ended December 31, 1996, 1997, and 1998 the company obtained Canadian and
U.S. certification of its brace-bridging system.

Eastern Brake Alert Systems Ltd., a 75% owned subsidiary of the Company, ("EBAS") has acquired the North American
manufacturing and marketing rights for an air-brake warning system for the trucking industry. The system monitors the air-
brake system and sends a signal to the driver when a problem in the brake system is identified. This system is stil] in the
development stage. There were no expenditures made in the current period.

2. Significant Accounting Policies
a) Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the company and its subsidiaries. As at end of the period, the
company's subsidiaries and its percentage equity interest in each are as follows:

J.E.J. Holdings Inc. 100%
Western Interlok Systems Ltd. 100% voting controlled

Eastern Brake Alert Systems Ltd. ' 75%

b) Revenue recognition
Revenue realized from sales of the patented engineered bridging system is recognized at the time an order has been placed,
product has been prepared for shipping, cost is readily determinable, and cellection is considered probable.

c) Marketable securities
Marketable securities are recorded at cost. Market value at the end of the perlod is $52 (2003 -$74).

d) Inventory

Raw materials are valued at the lower of cost and replacement cost. Work in process and finished goods are valued at the lower
of cost and net realizable value. Cost for all inventory is determined on the first-in, first-out method which, for work in process
and finished goods, includes the cost of material, direct labour utilities and frelght Other manufacturing overhead has not been
applied because it is not considered material. ~

e) Earnings (loss) per share _

Earnings (loss) per share amounts have been calculated based on the welghted average number of shares outstanding during the
period. Fully diluted per share information is calculated as if all warrants and options ocutstanding at the end of the period were
converted at the later of the beginning of the year or the date of issuance. The weighted average number of shares outstanding is
18.281.034 (2003 -18.281.034). Diluted loss per share has not been provided for the first nine months of 2004 and 2003 as it
would be anti-dilutive. ‘ : : - o



f) Share issue costs
Costs associated with the issuance of share capital are charged dlrectly to-share capital.

g) Foreign currency translation -
Effective January 1, 2002, the company adopted, on a retroactive basis; the.new recommendations of the CICA with respect to
the recognition, measurement and disclosure of foreign currency exchange gains and losses. The amendments to the standard
require separate disclosure of exchange gains and losses on the incorne statement and the elimination of deferral and
amortization of unrealized gains and losses on foreign currency denominated non-current monetary assets and liabilities, except
to the extent that they meet specified criteria for hedge accounting. The“change in policy had no effect on current or prior
period balances.

Monetary assets and liabilities are translated at year-end exchange rates;-other assets and liabilities have been translated at the
rates prevailing at the date of transaction. Revenue and expense items, except for amortization, are translated at the average
rate of exchange for the period. Amortization is converted using the rates prevailing at the dates of acquxsmon Gains and
losses from foreign currency translation are included in the consolidatéd statements of loss.

h) Research and development expenditures
Certain of the expenditures of WIS related to the development and certification of the company's improved brace-bridging
system have been deferred. These deferred costs are being amortized to operations over 15 years.

’

i) License and patent costs

License and patent costs relate to the cost of the license and related patent costs for the brace-bridging system. These costs are
being amortized to operations over 15 years.

j) Financial instruments

The company's financial instruments consist of cash, marketable securities, accounts receivable, accounts payable and advances
from related parties. Unless otherwise noted, it is management's opinion that the company is not exposed to significant interest,
currency or credit risks arising from these financial instruments. The fair value of these financial instruments approximate their
carrying values, unless otherwise noted.

k) Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted accounting principals requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses durmg the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

1) Capital assets

Capital assets are recorded at cost less accumulated amortization. Amortization is provided using the declining-balance method
at the rate of 20% for furniture and equipment, 30% for automobile and the stralght -line method over the remaining term of the
lease for leasehold improvements. e

m) Income taxes

Income taxes are accounted for using the future income tax method. Under this method income taxes are recognized for the
estimated income taxes payable for the current year and future income taxes are recognized for temporary differences between
the tax and accounting bases of assets and liabilities and for the benefit of losses available to be carried forward-for tax
purposes that are likely to be realized. Future income tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates expected to apply

in the years in which the temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled.

Tax benefits have not been recorded due to uncertamty 1egardmg their utilization.

n) Stock-based compensatlon MY ; ‘

Effective January 1, 2002, the company adopted ona prospectwe basxs the recommendanons of the CICA with respect to the
recognition, measurement, and disclosure of stock-based compensation and other stock based payments. Under this policy the
company has elected to value stock-based compensation granted to employees using the intrinsic value. method whereby
compensation costs for awards to employees are recognized only when the market price exceeds the exercise price at the date of
grant. Pro-forma disclosure of the impact on net income and earnings per share of the fair value of opnons granted to
employees is required.

Stock-based compensation granted to non-employees s recorded at the fair value as determined using the Black-Scholes option
valuation model.



3. Capital Assets
2004 2003
Cost Accumulated  |.0 -Net Value Net Value
Amortization |
Furniture and equipment $117,398 $ 70,171 $ 47,227 $ 47,469
Leasehold improvements 34,534 33,799 735 775
Automobile 6,000 5,097 903 972
License and patents 143,961 66,524 77,437 85,613
$ 301,893 $175,591 $126,302 3 134,829
4. Research and Development Expenditures
2004 2003
Balance, beginning of year $457,323 $ 505,494
Less: amortization 42,130 42,130
Balance, end of the period $415,193 $ 463,364
5. Share Capital
a) Authorized Capital
99,588,750 common shares without par value
b) Issued Capital
2004 2003
Shares Amount Shares Amount
Balance, beginning of year 18,281,034 $9,114,340 18,281,034 $9,114,340
Issued for cash:
e  Private Placement - - - -
¢ Options - - - -
Balance, end of the period 18,281,034 $9,114,340 18,281,034 $9,114,340
c) Securities issued during the period
Date Common Price Proceeds Type Consideration Commissions
Nil

d) Stock options plan

The company has reserved shares for issuance under its stock option plan. The plan provides for the granting of stock options
.. to directors, officers and eligible employees at the fair market value of the company’s stock at the grant date. Options were

granted during the period are as follows:

Date Granted No. Of Shares Price Expiry Date
08-Mar-04 1,290,000 $0.30 7-Mar-09
08-Mar-04 535,000 $0.30 7-Mar-06
e) Warrants and options outstanding
Description No. Of Shares Price Expiry Date
Director and employees stock options* 1,290,000 $0.30 7-Mar-09
Director and employees stock options 535,000 $0.30 7-Mar-06

* Effective March 8, 2004, 300,000 director and employees options outstanding were cancelled.

f) Shares held in escrow
As at the end of the period, 245,000 (2003 — 245,000) shares are held in escrow. Their release is subject to determination by
regulatory authorities.

6. Advances From Related Parties
Advances from directors and companies controlled by directors are unsecured and have no specific terms of repayment.

-



7. Related Party Transactions

a) During the period, the company paid management fees of $36 000 (2003 $36 ,000) to a company controlled by a director of
the company.

b) During the period, the company reimbursed $147,709 (2003 - $125. 237) for office, rent, and promotional expenses to a
company controlled by a director of the company. At the end of the pemod $371,952 (2003 - $211,553) was included in
advances from related parties.

¢) During the period, the company paid marketing consultmg fees of $64,404 (2003 $72,045) to a company controlled by a
director of the company.

[T
A .

d) During the period, the company reimbursed $35,667 (2003 - $23,024) for product promotional expenses to a director. As at
the end of the period, $3,908 (2003 - 2,256) was included in advances from related parties.
e) During the period, a company controlled by a director was paid $50,467 (2003 - $48,224) for marketing consulting services.

f) During the period, the company reimbursed $8,672 (2003 - $8,813) for product promotional expenses to a director. As at the
end of the period, $1,358 (2003 - 509) was included in advances from related parties.

g) During the period the company incurred royalties on the sales of the brace-bridging system of $49,904 (2003 - $42,405) (see
note 8). As at the end of the period, $206,248 is payable (2003 -$151,935).

8. Commitment

The company has agreed to pay a 6% royalty on sales of the brace-bridging system and a 5% royalty on sales of the air-brake
warning system to an inventor who 1s also a director of the company.

9. Income Taxes

The company has approximately $5,025,000 of losses available to reduce taxable income of future years. The benefit of these
losses has not been recorded in the financial statements.

10. Export Sales
Operations include export sales of $338,739 (2003 - $165,951) primarily to clients in the United States.
11. Comparative Figures

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with the presentation adopted in the current year.
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SCHEDULE B
EXHIBIT 6

LUXGRINDUSTRIAL CORPORATION

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2004
DISCLAIMER
This discussion and. analysis has been prepared by the management of Luxor Industrial Corporation (*Luxor” or
the-“Company™) and should be read in conjuriction with the audited consolidated financial statements arid notes
for the year ended December 31, 2003 as weéll as the unaudited interim consolidated financial statements and
notes for the six months ended September 30, 2004.

This document, as well as other management discussion of the Company’s vision, business strategies and
expectations as reported in the business plan, information circular, annual information form, quarterly
management discussion and analysis, regulatory filings, press releases and other reports, contain forward-looking
statements that are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ matenially
from those projected. The words “believe”, “expect”, “intend”, “anticipate”, or any variations of such words and
similar expressions identify forward-looking statements, but their absence does not mean that the statement is not
forward- looking. These statements are not guarantees of future performance and are subject to certain risks,
uncertainties and assumptions that are difficult to predict.

Factors that affect the Company’s actual results include the rate of market acceptance of the Company’s products
and services; the ability to obtain and defend patents, intellectual property rights and related products; the ability
to market the Company’s products and services; as well as the status of competing products and services, and
general economic conditions including foreign exchange rates. Readers are cautioned not to place undue
reliance on these forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date of this document.

DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

Luxor Industrial Corporation manufacturers and markets the IBS 2000® Load Sharing Connectors™. The IBS
2000® Connectors increase floor performance through significant reduction in bounce and vibration in floors.
The strength gained by using the IBS 2000® allows builders to use less materials in floor assemblies resulting in
cost savings. The IBS 2000® Connectors are the only products specifically designed to reduce deflection and
dampen vibration by structuraily connecting the joists in a floor system. The IBS 2000® forces the joists to act
as a system thereby gaining stiffness and rigidity. Installing a row of IBS 2000® Connectors is like building a
beam under the floor.

OVERALL PERFORMANCE

Sales

Sales for the nine-month period ending September 30, 2004 were $1,100,043 up 33.1% compared to $826,662
for the same period of 2003. Export sales were $338,739, primarily to clients in the United States, compared to
$165,951 for the same period of 2003.

Cost of Goods Sold

The cost of goods sold for the nine-month period ending September 30, 2004 were $570,668 compared to
$358,043 for the same period of 2003. The increase in cost of goods sold was a direct result of the increased
sales in a product line with a lower profit margin.

Expenses
Overhead for the nine-month period ending September 30, 2004 was $613,936 compared to $613,093 for the
same period of 2003.
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Statement of Operations & Deficit
The loss before other items for the nine-month period endizizuSéptember 30, 2004 was $145,866 compared to

$194,813 for the same period of 2003. The decrease in loss*was dii€ to the increase in sales.

Finance & Cash Flow
Cash used in operating activities during the nine-month penod ending September 30, 2004 was $153,306
compared to $146,494 for the same period of 2003. The i 1ncrease in cash usage was primarily due to the increase
in inventory related to the new product line.

Cash used in investing activities duringithe nine-month period endmg September 30, 2004 was $5,196 compared
to $17,345 for the same period of 2003.

Financing activities were a source of $160,600 during the nine-month period ending September 30, 2004
compared to $130,924 for the same period of 2003. The increase in source was provided by advances from
related parties.

Fast Frame Building Components™

In the first quarter, the Company commenced manufacturing of this window and door component product line.
Initial shipments commenced in March and first and second quarter shipments contributed significantly to sales
in the first half,

Marketing Arrangements - Floor System Components Distributors

Luxor is pursuing arrangements with companies that are selling all components of a floor and are dealing directly
with builders or their framing companies. The IBS is a key component of the floor as it provides flexibility in
quoting, allowing for advantage over competitors. Power Building Systems and World Wide Builder
Exchange.com are companies Luxor is working with. In order to achieve significant sales growth, Luxor requires
marketing representation throughout Canada and the U.S,, particularly the U.S., and this would provide Luxor
with local sales representation in the respective markets.

Power Building Systems, a floor system components distributor based in Riverside, CA, adopted the use of IBS
2000® in the marketing and design of its floor system package. Power Building Systems does the design and
sales of floor system components including Engineered Wood I-joists, beams and hardware for customers in
California and Nevada. Power Building Systems is. responsible for the Company’s initial sales of Fast Frame
products which were shipped to Californiia.

The ongoing development of Luxor’s “Value Engineering” program continues to attract North America’s largest
builders. The Company, as well as Power Building Systems, is working with representatives of such top 10
builders as Centex Homes, as well as, to an expanding list of top regional builders and framing companies to
demonstrate how the IBS 2000® Connectors can be used to meet their floor performance expectations at the
lowest cost. In the second half of 2003, Power Building Systems commenced shipping floor systems eontaining
the Company’s patented IBS 2000® Load Sharing Connectors™ to various Centex Homes divisions in
California and Nevada.

Recently part- E of the UK building code was revised to include sound insulation criteria. Noise as well as
vibration are major floor issues facing UK builders. Builders are spendmg farge amounts of money to rectify the
problem, without suiccess. Luxor and its engineers have been put in contact with Dr. Sean Smith at Napier
University in the U.K. Luxor is aware that the displacement, duration, velocity, acceleration and frequency are
all positively influenced by the addition of IBS. Initial reports were prepared by Luxor’s engineers and were
forwarded to the U.K. Dr. Sean Smith has provided a test protocol to Luxor in order that airborne and impact
sound transmission can be evaluated.

Business Development

During 2003, the Company commenced development of Fast Frame Building Components™.  In 2004 the
Company commenced marketing and manufacturing, of this window and door component product line. Orders
for three projects have been received in the fourth quarter.
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In October, Luxor introduced a third product line to Power Building System, Inc., unique engineered wood
products used in wood frame construction. Fhree:truckloads have been shipped to the western United States and
orders have been received for an additional ten-truckloads to be shipped during November and December.

Luxor is committed to diversifying its produci. lines through expanding applications for its current products and
developing additional innovative products to service the active housing markets in North America and the United
Kingdom. In addition, Luxor is continuing to conduct market research on innovative building products that will
capitalise on the growing trend to factory-built héusing components and the use of engineered wood products.

In addition to increasing profits, development®of the above and other items will reduce costs through
manufacturing efficiencies and provide potential for development of other products for sale to the Company’s
customer base.

Corporate Outlook

The Company is proceeding to implement a strategic plan with an emphasis on expanding product lines that it
offers to its growing customer base. The expansion to new markets and the raising of awareness of the
IBS2000® product requires significant funding to retain the human resources and execute a broad based
communications program. The Company is currently utilizing cash flow from operations to expand sales.

Based on sales growth in 2004, the Company expects that the sales of IBS2000® can be increased to the level
necessary for the profitable operation of the Company.

SELECTED ANNUAL INFORMATION

2003 2002 {2001
Revenues ‘ , $1,015,249 $1,031,802 $ 860,648
Cost of sales $ 494,861 $ 492,352 § 414,617
Gross profit $ 512757 § 529,016 $ 435018
% Gross profit 50.89% 51.79% 51.20%
Expenses $ 805,354 $ 766208 1% 830973
Net loss $ 292,584 $ 236,930 S 394,604
Shares issued and outstanding 18,281,034 18,281,034 18,281,034
Loss per share $ 0.02 $ 0.01 $ 0.02-
Total assets $ 725221 $ 823423 $ 867,281
Total long-term financial liabilities None None None
Cash dividends declared None None None

SUMMARY OF QUARTERLY RESULTS

2004 2004 2004 2003 2003 2003 2003 2002

Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4 Q3 Q2 Ql Qa4
Revenues 360,416 | 446,557 | 293,067 | 188,587 | 271,312 | 288,i77 | 267,173 | 264,329
Net loss 18,261 37,014 81,905 | 95,132 57,379 81,984 58,089 33,933
Shares outstanding 18M 1ISM | 18M [ 18M 18M 18M 18M | 18M
Loss per share 0.00 0.00 0.00 "~ '] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

LIQUIDITY AND RISKS

As at September 30, 2004, the Company had a working capital deficit of $618,119 compared to a working capital
deficit of $528,504 as at December 31, 2003, the end of the Company’s last completed fiscal year.  The increased
deficit was a direct result of the increased cost of goods sold and was internally financed by the advances from
the related parties as both mentioned in the section of overall performance.
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The Company is exposed to market risk related to changes in foreigrzurrency. This could adversely affect the
value of the Company’s current assets and liabilities as well as impaci-reveaues and profitability.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS -
There were no long-term contractual obligations. R

CAPITAL RESOURCES
The Company has limited capital resources, and is relying on sales thh hlgh gross margins to provide future
capital.

OFF BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS
There were no off balance sheet arrangements.

MATERIAL CONTRACTS
The Company has agreed to pay a 6% royalty on sales of the brace-bridging system and a 5% royalty on sales of
the air-brake waming system to an inventor who is also a director of the Company.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
During the period, the company paid management fees of $36,000 (2003 - $36,000) to a company controlled by a
director of the company.

During the period, the company reimbursed $147,709 (2003 - $125,237) for office, rent, and promotional
expenses to a company controlied by a director of the company. At the end of the period, $371,952 (2003 -
$211,553) was included in advances from related parties.

During the period, the company paid marketing consulting fees of $64,404 (2003 - $72,045) to a company
controlled by a director of the company.

During the period, the company reimbursed $35,667 (2003 - $23,024) for product promotional expenses to a
director. As at the end of the period, $3,908 (2003 —2,256) was included in advances from related parties.

During the period, a company controlled by -a director was paid $50, 467 (2003 - $48,224) for marketing
consulting services.

During the period; the cbmpany reimbursed $8,672 (2003 - $8,813) for product promotional expenses to a
director. As at the end of the period, $1,358 (2003 —:509) was included in advances from related parties.

During the period the compahy incurred royalties on the sales of the brace-biidging systzm of $49,904 (2003 -
£42,405) (see note 8). As at the end of the period, $206,248 is payable (2003 -$151,935).

PROPOSED TRANSACTIONS
There were no proposed transactions.

CRITCAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES : 3

The reporting currency is the Canadian dollar. The preparatlon of ﬁnanc:tal statements in conformity with
Canadian generally accepted accounting principals requires management to make estimatzs and assumptions that
affect the reported amonnt of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Capital assets are recorded at cost less accumulated amortization. Amortization is provided using the declining-

balance method at the rate of 20% for furniture and equipment, 30% for automobile and the straight-line method
over the remaining term of the lease for leasehold improvements.
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Expenditures. related to the development and certification of the Company's improved brace-bridging system
have been deferred These deferred costs are being amortized to operations over 15 years. = +77 .

License: and patent costs relate to the cost Qf the license and related patent costs for the brace bndgmg system.
These costs:are being amortized to operatlons over 15 years e

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES ‘ o

Effective January 1, 2002, the Company adopted, on a retroactive basis, the new recommendations-of the CICA
with respect.to.the recognition, measurement and disclosure of foreign ciirrency exchange gains'and losses. The
amendments- to. the standard require separate disclosure of exchange gains and losses on the inCome statement
and the elimination of deferral and amortization of unrealized gains and losses on foreign currency denominated
non-current monetary assets and liabilities, except to the extent that they meet specified criteria for hedge

“accounting. The change in policy had no effect on current or prior period balances.

Monetary assets and liabilities are translated at year-end exchange rates; other assets and liabilities have been
translated at the rates prevailing at the date of transaction. Revenue and expense items, except for amortization,
are translated at the average rate of exchange for the period. Amortization is converted using the rates prevailing
at the dates of acquisition. Gains and losses from foreign currency translation are included in the consolidated
statements of loss.

Effective January 1, 2002, the Company adopted, on a prospective basis, the recommendations of the CICA with
respect to the recognition, measurement, and disclosure of stock-based compensation and other stock based
payments. Under this policy the Company has elected to value stock-based compensation granted to employees
using the intrinsic value method whereby compensation costs for awards to employees are recognized only when
the market price exceeds the exercise price at the date of grant. Pro-forma disclosure of the impact on net
income and earnings per share of the fair value of options granted to employees is required.

Stock-based compensation granted to non-employees is recorded at the fair value as determined using the Black-
Scholes option valuation model.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS

- The Company's financial instruments consist of cash, marketable securities, accounts receivable, accounts

payable and advances from related parties. Unless otherwise noted, it is management's opinion-that the Company
is not exposed to significant interest, currency or credit risks arising from these financial instruments. The fair
value of these financial instruments approx1mate their carrying values, unless otherwise noted. -

The Company’s credit fac111ty of US$10 000 has been increased to US$47,000 with its-bank to fund operatxons
as required. This credit fac111ty is personally guaranteed by one of the Company’s directors== -

INVESTOR RELATIONS
There were no agreements for investor relations.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
There were no material subsequent events.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION , e
Additional information regarding the Company can be found on SEDAR at www.sedar.com or the Company s
web site at www.luxorcorp.com. : . ; -
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SCHEDULE A
EXHIBIT !
LUXOR INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
MARCH 31, 2005 AND DECEMBER 31, 2004
(Unaudited-Prepared by Management)

Sl 31-Mar-05 Ti31-Dec-04
“ 77 ASSETS -
. CURRENT -
" - Cash and term deposits $ 33,621 $ 89,706
-Accounts receivable 85,245 84,750
Marketable securities (note 2.c) 300 300
zInventory (note 2.d) 81,720 105,670
T E ] $ 200,887 $ £:280,426
CAPITAL ASSETS (note 2.1 and 3) 50,122 51,536
LICENCE AND PATENT COSTS (note 2.i and 3) 68,413 70,694
"RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURES 387,106 . 402,051
=~ =~ (note 2.h and 4) $ 706,528 $ 804,707
LIABILITIES
CURRENT
Accounts payable $ 288,557 § 324,765
Advances from related parties (note 6 and 7) 661,082 624,774
$ 949,639 $ 949,538
SHAREHOQLDERS' EQUITY
SHARE CAPITAL (note 5) : $ 9,533,140 $ 9,533,140
DEFICIT-Exhibit 3 (9,776,250) (9,677,971)
$  (243,110) $ (144.831)
§ 706,528 § 804,707

APPROVED BY THE DIRECTORS:
“TERRY O. LASHMAN" DIRECTOR

"GARY G. LIU” DIRECTOR




SCHEDULE A

EXHIBIIL 2
. LUXOR INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION e
-~"CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
4 LHREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2005 AND 2004
.. (Unaudited-Prepared by Management)
e 3 Months 3 Months
N Ended Ended
o 31-Mar-05 31-Mar-04
REVENUE R § 406,823 $ 293,067 i
Less returns and allowances - 2,271 2,720 :
§ 404,552 $ 290,347
COST OF SALES L $ 287,713 $ 159,469
_Gross margin beforer. ** $ 116,838 § 130,878
" Royalty 12,740 11,654
GROSS MAR . $ 104,098 $ 119,224
EXPENSES
Automotive : $ 8,777 $ 9,520
Bank charges 879 392
Code and license fees 2,182 6,057
Consulting fees - -
Depreciation and amortization 17,689 17,561
Engineer Services 12,000 12,000
Equipment rental 2,530 1,662
Insurance - -
Management fees, salaries and wages 92,981 94,938
Office supplies and miscellaneous 5,257 3,728
Postage and courier 1,638 2,182
Product promoation 8,572 5,923
Professional fees 1,500 2,689
Rent and utilities 26,162 23,056
Stock exchange and filing fees 5,435 6,315
Supplies, maintenance and repairs 3,419 5,511
Telephone 5,557 4,650
Transfer agent fees 1,957 1,460
Travel and promotion 9,592 5,626
$ 206,127 $ 203,270
LOSS BEFORE OTHER [TEMS ‘ § 102,028 $ 84,046
OTHER ITEMS
Interest income 3 - 3 3
Exchange gain(loss) 4,005 1,854
Prior year adjustments (256) 284
S 3,749 $ 2,141
LOSS FOR THE PERIOD-Exhibit 3 3 98,279 $ 81,905

Loss per share $ 0.01 3 0.00



SCHEDULE A

EXHIBIT 3
LUXOR INDUSYRIAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF DEFICIT
THREE MONTHS:ENDED 'MARCH 31, 2005 AND 2004
(Unaudited-Prepared by Management)
. 3 Months 3 Months
Ended Ended
31-Mar-05 31-Mar-04
DEFICIT
Balance, beginning s $ (9,677,971) $ (9,053,785)
Loss for the period-Exhibit 2 - (98,279) (81,905)
Balance, ending-Exhibit 1 e $ (9,776,250) $ (9,135,690)
SCHEDULE A
EXHIBIT 4
LUXOR INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2005 AND 2004
(Unaudited-Prepared by Management)
3 Months 3 Months
Ended Ended
31-Mar-05 31-Mar-04
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss for the period - Exhibit 2 $  (98,279) $  (81,905)
Item not involving cash
Depreciation and amortization 17,689 17,561
$  (80,590) $  (64,344)
Changes in non-cash working capital items (12,754.56) (15,015)
Cash used in operating activities $  (93,345) § (79,359
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Shares issued for cash and accounts payabl $ - $ -
Advances from (to) related parties 36,308 73,644
Cash provided by financing activities $ 36,308 $ 73,644

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of capital assets S 50 $ (2,656)
Licence and patent costs -

Cash used in investing activities 3 952 $ (2,656)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH | $  (56,085) 3 (8,371)
CASH, BEGINNING 89,706 23,842 -
CASH, ENDING-Exhibit 1 3 33,621 3 15,471

———  e.——



SCHEDULE A
EXHIBIT 5§

LUXOR INDUSTRIAL.CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH: 31, 2005

1. Nature of Operations

These financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which assumes that the company will be able to realize
its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business.

The continuing operations of the company are dependent upon its ability to generate profitable operations in the future or to
obtain additional funding from other sources.

J.E.J. Holdings Inc., the Company’s wholly owned subsidiary, ("JEJ") holds an exclusive worldwide license under patent
applications and any resulting patents in the United States of America and Canada, to manufacture, market and distribute a
patented engineered bridging system utilized in the building construction industry. JEJ has licensed the North American rights
to Western [nterlok Systems Ltd.

Western Interlok Systems Ltd., the Company’s 100% voting controlled subsidiary, ("WIS") manufactures and distributes a
patented engineered bridging system. These products are distributed to building material distributors located in Canada and the
United States of America. During the years ended December 31, 1996, 1997, and 1998 the company obtained Canadian and
U.S. certification of its brace-bridging system.

Eastern Brake Alert Systems Ltd., a 75% owned subsidiary of the Company, ("EBAS") has acquired the North American
manufacturing and marketing rights for an-air-brake warning system for the trucking industry. The system monitors the air-
brake system and sends a signal to the driver when a problem in the brake system is identified. This system is still in the
development stage. There were no expenditures made in the current period.

2. Significant Accounting Policies
a) Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the company and its subsidiarics. As at end of the period, the
company's subsidiaries and its percentage equity interest in each are as follows:

J.E.J. Holdings Inc. 100%
Western Interlok Systems Ltd. 100% voting controlled
Eastern Brake Alert Systems Ltd. 75%

b) Revenue recognition
Revenue realized from sales of the patented engineered bridging system is recognized at the time an order has been placed,
product has been prepared for shipping, cost is readily determinable, and collection is considered probable.

¢) Marketable securities
Marketable securities are recorded at cost. Market value at the'end of the period is $46 (2004 -$60).

d) Inventory

Raw materials are valued at the lower of cost and replacement cost. Work in process and finished goods are valued at the lower
of cost and net realizable value. Cost for all inventory is determined on the first-in, first-out method which, for work in process
and finished goods, includes the cost of material, direct labour, utilities and frelght Other manufacturing overhead has not been
applied because it is not considered matenal . o

¢) Earnings (loss) per share : :

Earnings (loss) per share amounts have been calculated based on the welghted average number of shares outstanding during the
period. Fully diluted per share information is calculated as if all warrants and options outstanding at the end of the period were
converted at the later of the beginning of the year or the date of issuance. The weighted average number of shares outstanding is
18,281,034 (2004 -18,281,034). Diluted loss per share has not been provided for the first three months of 2005 and 2004 as it
would be anti-dilutive.



f) Share issue costs
Costs associated with the issuance of share capl.al are charged directly to share capital.

g) Foreign currency translation
Effective January 1, 2002, the company adopted, on a retroactive basis, the new recommendations of the CICA with respect to
the recognition, measurement and disclosure of foreign currency exchange gains and losses. The amendments to the standard
require separate disclosure of exchange gains,;;and losses on the income statement and the elimination of deferral and
amortization of unrealized gains and losses on foreign currency denominated non-current monetary assets and liabilities, except
to the extent that they meet specified criteria for hedge accounting. The change in policy had no effect on current or prior
period balances. : P

Monetary assets and liabilities are translated at year-end exchange rates; other assets and liabilities have been translated at the
rates prevailing at the date of transaction. Revenue and expense items, except for amortization, are translated at the average
rate of exchange for the period. Amortization is converted using the rates prevailing at the dates of acquisition. Gains and
losses from foreign currency translation are included in the consolidated statements of loss.

h) Research and development expenditures
Certain of the expenditures of WIS related to the development and certification of the company's improved brace-bridging
system have been deferred. These deferred costs are being amortized to operations over 15 years.

i) License and patent costs

License and patent costs relate to the cost of the license and related patent costs for the brace-bridging system. These costs are
being amortized to operations over 15 years.

j) Financial instruments

The company's financial instruments consist of cash, marketable securities, accounts receivable, accounts payable and advances
from related parties. Unless otherwise noted, it is management's opinion that the company is not exposed to significant interest,
currency or credit risks arising from these financial instcuments. The fair value of these financial instruments approximate their
carrying values, unless otherwise noted.

k) Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted accounting principals requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

1) Capital assets

Capital assets are recorded at cost less accumulated amortization. Amortization is provided using the declining-balance method
at the rate of 20% for furniture and equipment, 30% for automobile and the straight-line method over the remaining term of the
lease for leasehold improvements.

m) Income taxes )

Income taxes are accounted for using the future income tax method. Under this method income taxes are recognized for the
estimated income taxes payable for the current year and future income taxes are recognized for temporary differences between
the tax and accounting bases of assets and liabilities and for the benefit of losses available to be carried forward for tax
purposes that are likely to be realized. Future income tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates expected to apply

in the years in which the temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled.

Tax benefits have not been recorded due to uncertainty regarding their utilization.

n) Stock-based compensation : . .

Effective January 1, 2003, the company adopted, on a prospectwe basis, the recommendations of the. CICA with respect to the
recognition, measurement, and disclosure of stock-based compensation and other stock based payments. Under this policy the
company has elected to value stock-based compensanon granted at the fair value as determined usmg the Black: Scholes option
valuation model. ;




. Capital Assets

2005 R 2004

Cost Accumulated Nef\falue Net Value
Amortization tr :
Furniture and equipment $ 121,391 $ 72,862 '$.48,529 $ 47,905
Leasehold improvements 34,534 33,814 %720 751
Automobile 6,000 5,127 “- 873 935
- License and patents 143,954 75,541 68,413 81,280
$ 305,879 - $187,344 $ 118,535 $ 130,871
4. Research and Development Expenditures
2005 2004
- Balance, beginning of year $ 401,149 $ 457,323
Less: amortization 14,043 14,043
Balance, end of the period $ 387,106 $ 443,280
5. Share Capital
a) Authorized Capital
99,588,750 common shares without par value
b) Issued Capital
2005 2004
Shares Amount Shares Amount
Balance, beginning of year 18,281,034 $9,533,140 18,281,034 $9,114,340
Issued for cash:
e  Private Placement - - - -
s Options - - - -
Balance, end of the period 18,281,034 $9.533,140 18,281,034 $9.114,340
¢) Securities issued during the period
Date Common Price Proceeds Type Consideration Commissions
Nil
d) Stock options plan
Date Granted No. Of Shares Price Expiry Date
Nil
e) Warrants and options outstanding
Description No. Of Shares Price Expiry Date
Director and employees stock options* 1,290,000 $0.30 7-Mar-09
Director and employees stock options 535,000 $0.30 7-Mar-06

* Effective March 8, 2004, 300,000 director and employees options outstanding were cancelled.

f) Shares held in escrow
As at the end of the period, 245,000 (2004 — 245,000) shares are held in escrow. Their release is subject to determination by

regulatory authorities.

6. Advances From Related Parties
Advances from directors and companies controtled by directors are unsecured and have no specific terms of repayment.



7. Related Party Transactions

a) Durmg :.' : ;;v;’*flod the company paid management fees of $36,000 (2004 - $12,000) to a company o

the compaily. .

1tbiled by a director of

b) During theperiod the company reimbursed or accrued $51,580 (2004 - $51,649) for office, rent, and promotional expenses
to a company-controlled by a director of the company. At the end of the period, $428,930 (2004 - $300; 991) was included in
advances from related parties.

c) During the,period, the company paid marketing consulting fees of §14,124 (2004 $24,015)to a company controlled by a
director of the company.

“

d) During the period, the company reimbursed or accrued $3,294 (2004 - $8,700) for product promotional expenses to a
director. As at the end of the period, $2,299 (2004 - 18,504) was included in advances from related parties.

¢) During the period, a company controlled by a director was paid $16,822 (2004 - $16,822) for marketing consulting services.

f) During the period, the company reimbursed or accrued $2,180 (2004 - $2,666) for product promotional expenses to a
director. As at the end of the period, $768 (2004 — 9,032) was included in advances from related parties.

g) During the period the company incurred royalties on the sales of the brace-bridging system of $12,740 (2004 - $11,654) (see
note 8). As at the end of the period, $228,864 is payable (2004 -$168,735).

8. Commitment

The company has agreed to pay a 6% royalty on sales of the brace-bridging system and a 5% royalty on sales of the air-brake
warning system to an inventor who is also a director of the company.

9. Export Sales

Operations include export sales of $291,298 (2004 - $107,926) primarily to clients in the United States.

10. Comparative Figures

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with the presentation adopted in the current year.

11. Subsequent Events

On March 22, 2005, the company announced that it agreed to issue 114,285 bonus shares tc one of its directors who provided a

guarantee to the line of credit with'its bank. The line of credit is required to facilitate the company’ s mcreasmg operations in
the distribution_of engineered wood products. - s
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SCHEDULE B

. LUXOR INDUSTRIAL‘CORPORATION
*=. -+ MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS
. THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2005

DISCLAIMER
This discussion and analysis has been prepared by the management of Luxor Industrial Corporation (“Luxor” or

the “Company”) and should-be read in conjunction with the audited consolidated financial statements and notés*" -
for:the year ended December 31, 2004 as well as the unaudited interim consolidated financial statements and”™™’

notes for the three months ended March 31, 2005.

This document, as well as other management discussion of the Company’s vision, business strategies and
expectations as reported in the business plan, information circular, annual information form, quarterly
management discussion and analysis, regulatory filings, press releases and other reports, contain forward-looking
statements that are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially
from those projected. The words “believe”, “expect”, “intend”, “anticipate”, or any variations of such words and
similar expressions identify forward-looking statements, but thelr absence does not mean that the statement is not
forward- looking. These statements are not guarantees of future performance and are subject to certain risks,
uncertainties and assumptions that are difficult to predict.

Factors that affect the Company’s actual results include the rate of market acceptance of the Company’s products
and services; the ability to obtain and defend patents, intellectual property rights and related products; the ability
to market the Company’s products and services; as well as the status of competing products and services, and
general economic conditions including foreign exchange rates. Readers are cautioned not to place undue
reliance on these forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date of this document.

DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

Luxor Industrial Corporation manufacturers and markets the IBS 2000® Load Sharing Connectors™. The IBS
2000® Connectors, Luxor’s lead products, increase floor performance through significant reduction in bounce
and vibration in floors. The strength gained by using the IBS 2000® allows builders to use less materials in floor
assemblies resulting in cost savings.

Luxor also markets a range of additional innovative building materials including Fast Frame™ Window and Door
Components, Rafter Tails and other architectural details as well as engineered solid lumber products.

OVERALL PERFORMANCE - - T —

Sales

Sales for the three-month period ending March 31, 2005 were $406,823 up 38.8% compared to $293,067 for the
same period of 2003. Export sales were $291, 298 pnmanly to clients in the United States, compared to
$107,926 for the same period of 2004.

Cost of Goods Sold !

The cost of goods sold for the three- month period ending March 31, 2005 were $300, 453 compared to $171,123
for the same period of 2004. The increase in cost of goods sold were a result of increased sales and sales of a
product line with a lower profit margin.

Expenses
Overhead for the three-month period ending March 31, 2005 was $206,127 compared to $203,270 for the same
period of 2004.
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Statement of Operations & Deficit ST
The loss before other items for the three-monthiperiod. endmg March 31, 2005 was $102,028 compared to

$84,046 for the same period of 2004.

Finance & Cash Flow : .
Cash used in operating activities during the three-month: penod ending March 31, 2005 was $93,345 compared to

* $79,359 cash used for the same period of 2004. The increase in cash usage was pnmanly due to the reduction in

accounts payables,

Cash used in investing activities during the three-month period ending March 31, 2005 was nil compared to
$2,656 for the same period of 2004,

Financing activities were a source of $36,308 during the three- month period ending March 31, 2005 compared to
$73,644 for the same period of 2004.

Fast Frame Building Components™
In 2004, the Company commenced manufacturing of this window and door component product line. First quarter

shipments totaled $59,531.

Engineered Solid Lumber Products
In 2004, the Company commenced sales of unique engineered edge laminated lumber. First quarter shipments
totaled $98,774.

Marketing Arrangements - Floor System Components Distributors

Luxor is pursuing arrangements with companies that are selling all components of a floor and are dealing directly
with builders or their framing companies. The Company’s.IBS 2000® is a key component of the floor as it
provides flexibility in quoting, allowing for advantage over competitors. Power Building Systems is an example
of a company Luxor is working with. In order to achieve significant sales growth, Luxor requires marketing
representation throughout Canada and the U.S., particularly the U.S., and this would provide Luxor with local
sales representation in the respective markets.

Power Bulldmg Systems, a floor system components distributor based in Riverside, CA, adopted the use of IBS
2000® in the marketing and design of its floor system package. Power Building Systems does the design and
sales of floor system components including Engineered Wood I-joists, beams and hardware for customers in
California and Nevada. Power Building Systems is responsible for the Company’s initial sales of Fast Frame
products and engineered solid lumber products, which were shipped to California.

The ongoing development of Luxor’s “Value Engineering” program continues to attract North America’s largest
builders. The Company, as well as Power Building Systems, is working with representatives of such top 10
builders as Centex Homes, as well as, to an expanding list of top regional builders and framing companies to
demonstrate how the IBS 2000® Connectors can be used tc meet their floor performance expectations at the
lowest cost. :

Business Development .
During 2003, the Company ‘commenced development of Fast Frame Building Componf:ntsTM . In 2004 the
Company commenced marketing and manufacturing of this window and door component product line.

In October, 2004, Luxor introduced a third product line to Power Building System, Inc., unique engineered wood
products used in wood frame constructlon Initial shipments commenced to the westem United States in
October.

The Company is developing a fourth product line consisting of rafter tails and other architectural details. Initial
sales are anticipated for the fourth quarter of 2005.
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Luxor is committed to diversifying its product lines through expanding appli¢ations for its current products and
developing additional innovative products to service the active housingiinarkets in North America. In addition,
Luxor is continuing to conduct market research on innovative bu1ldmg :products that will capitalize on the
growing trend to factory-built housing components and the use of engmem red'wood products.

In addition to increasing profits, development of the above and other” items will reduce costs through
manufacturing efficiencies and provide potential for development of othet” p‘roducts for sale to the Company’s
customer base. ‘

Corporate Outlook A

The Company is proceeding to implement a strategxc plan with an empha51s on expanding product lines that it
offers to its growing customer base. The expansion to new markets and the raising of awareness of the
IBS2000® product requires significant funding to retain the human resources and execute a broad based
communications program. The Company is currently utilizing cash flow from operations to expand sales.

Based on sales growth in 2004, the Company expects that the sales can be increased to the level necessary for the
profitable operation of the Company.

SELECTED ANNUAL INFORMATION

2004 2003 2002
Revenues $ 1,585,513 $ 1,015,249 $ 1,031,802
Cost of sales § 975,388 $ 494861 $ 492352
Gross profit $ 596,162 $ 512,757 $ 529016
% Gross profit - 37.60% 50.89% 51.79%
Expenses $ 1,213,400 $ 805354 $ 766,208
Net loss $ 617,229 $ 292,584 $ 236,930
Shares issued and outstanding 18,281,034 18,281,034 18,281,034
Loss per share $ 0.03 $ 0.02 $ 0.01
Total assets $ 808,264 $ 725221 $ 823423
Total long-term financial liabilities None None None
Cash dividends declared None None None
SUMMARY OF QUARTERLY RESULTS
2005 2004 2004 2004 2004 2003 2003 2003
Q1 Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1 . Q4 Q3 Q2
Revenues 406,823 | ‘485,470 | 360,419 446,557| 293,067] 188,587 271312| 288,177
Net loss 98,279 | 480,058 18,261 37,014 81,905 95,132 57,379 81,984
Shares outstanding 18M 1I8M|  18M 18M 18M 18M 18M 18M
Loss per share 0.00 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

LIQUIDITY AND RISKS

As at-March 31, 2005, the Company had a working capital deficit of $748,752 compared to a working capital
deficit of $669,112 as at December 31, 2004, the end of the Company s last completed ﬁscal year. The increased
deficit was a direct result of decrease in current assets.

The Company is exposed to market risk related to changes in foreign currency. This could adversely affect the
value of the Company’s current assets and liabilities as well as impact revenues and proﬁtab111ty

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS
There were no long-term contractual obligations.
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CAPITAL RESOURCES
The Company,,has limited capital resources and is relying on sales. with high gross margms to‘»'prowde future

OFF BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS
There were.no off balance sheet arrangements.

MATERIAL CONTRACTS
The Compazgy;has an agreement to pay a 6% royalty on sales of the brace-bridging system.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
During the period, the company paid management fees of $36,000 (2004 $12,000) to a company controlled by a

director of the company.

During the period, the company reimbursed or ‘accrued $51,580 (2004 - $51,649) for office, rent, and
promotional expenses to a company controlled by a director of the company. At the end of the period, $428,930
(2004 - $300,991) was included in advances from related parties.

During the period, the company paid marketing consulting fees of $14,124 (2004 - $24,015) to a company
controlled by a director of the company.

During the period, the company reimbursed or accrued $3,294 (2004 - $8,700) for product promotional expenses
to a director. As at the end of the period, $2,299 (2004 - 18,504) was included in advances from related parties.

During the period, a company controlled by a director was paid $16,822 (2004 - $16,822) for marketing
consulting services.

During the period, the company reimbursed or accrued $2,180 (2004 - $2,666) for product promotional expenses
to a director. As at the end of the period, $768 (2004 — 9,032) was included in advances from related parties.

During the period the company incurred royalties on the sales of the brace-bridging system of $12,740 (2004 -
$11,654) (see note 8). As at the end of the period, $228,864 is payable (2004 -$168,735). -

PROPOSED TRANSACTIONS - - )
There were no proposed transactions. .= - S

CRITCAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The reporting currency is the Canadian dollar. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
Canadian generally accepted accounting principals requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Capital assets are recorded at cost less accumulated amortization. Amortization is provided using the declining-
balance method at the rate of 20% for furniture and equipment, 30% for automobile and the straight-line method
over the remaining term of the lease for leasehold improvements.

Expenditures related to the development and certification of the Company's improved brace-bridging system
have been deferred. These deferred costs are being amortized to operations over 15 years.

License and patent costs relate to the cost of the license and related patent costs for the brace-bridging system.
These costs are being amortized to operations over 15 years.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Effective January 1, 2002, the Company adopted, on a retroactive basis, the new recommendations of the CICA
with respect to the recognition, measurement and disclosure of foreign currency exchange gains and losses. The
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. amendments to the standard require separate disclosure of exchange gains and losses on the income statement
_-:-and the elimination of deferral and amortization of unrealized gains and losses on foreign currency denominated
.non-current monetary assets and liabilities, except to the extent that they meét spec1ﬁed criteria for hedge
.‘ “accounting. - The change in policy had no effect on current or prior period balances :

Monetary assets and liabilities are translated at year-end exchange rates; other assets and liabilities have been

i ;_.translated at the rates prevailing at the date of transaction. Revenue and expense items, except for amortization,

=are translated at the average rate of exchange for the period. Amortization is converted using the rates prevailing
~at:the dates of acquisition. Gains and losses from forelgn currency translation are .included in the consolidated
.- statements of loss. faty

Effective January 1, 2002, the Company adopted, on a prospective basis, the recommendations of the CICA with
.. Tespect to the recognition, measurement, and disclosure of stock-based compensation and other stock based
payments. Under this policy the Company has elected to value stock-based compensation granted at the fair
value as determined using the Black-Scholes option valuation model.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS

The Company's financial instruments consist of cash, marketable securities, accounts receivable, accounts
payable and advances from related parties. Unless otherwise noted, it is management's opinion that the Company
is not exposed to significant interest, currency or credit risks arising from these financial instruments. The fair
value of these financial instruments approximate their carrying values, unless otherwise noted.

The Company’s credit facility of US$10,000 has been increased to US$47,000 with its bank to fund operations
as required. This credit facility is personally guaranteed by one of the Company’s directors.

INVESTOR RELATIONS
There were no agreements for investor relations.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On March 22, 2005, the Company announced that it agreed to issue 114,285 bonus shares to one of its directors
who provided a guarantee to the line of credit with its bank. The line of credit is required to facilitate the
Company’s increasing operations in the distribution of engineered wood products.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

. . Additional information regarding the Company can be found on SEDAR at www. sedar com or the Company’s

" “web site at www.luxorcorp.com.
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LUXOR INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2005 AND DECEMBER 3172004

(Unaudited-Prepared by Management)

ASSETS
CURRENT
Cash and term deposits
Accounts receivable 5
Marketable securities (note 2.¢) -
Inventory (note 2.d)
Prepaid expenses

CAPITAL ASSETS (note 2.1 and 3)

LICENCE AND PATENT COSTS (note 2.i and 3)
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURES
(note 2.h and 4)

LIABILITIES
CURRENT
Accounts payable
Advances from related parties (note 6 and 7)

HAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

SHARE CAPITAL (note 5)
DEFICIT-Exhibit 3

APPROVED BY THE DIRECTORS:

"TERRY O. LASHMAN" DIRECTOR

"GARY G. LIU" DIRECTOR

30-Jun-05

68,995

7105,895

300
93,734
..8,000

276,924

53,584
66,121
373,062

SCHEDULE A
EXHIBIT 1

31-Dec-04

89,706
84,750
300
105,670

280,426

51,536
70,694
402,051

769,691

804,707

284,345
696,866

981,212

324,765
624,774

9,533,140
(9,744,660)

949,538

&

(211,520)

9,533,140
(9,677,971)

&

769,691

(144,831)

804,707




SCHEDULE A

EXHIBIT 2
LUXOR INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 AND 2004
(Unaudited-Prepared by Management)
3 Months 6 Months 3Months© - 6 Months
Ended Ended Ended Ended
30-Jun-05 30-Jun-05 30-Jun-04 . . 30-Jun-04
REVENUE $ 490,144 $ 896,967 3 446,557 s 739,624
Less returns and al!gwances 4,652 6,923 5,437 8,157
o 5 485492 S 890,044 S 341,120 'S 731,467
COST OF SALES 3 224,224 3 511,937 $ 248,240 $ 407,709
Gross margin béfore royalty . $ 261,267 § 378,106 192,880 % 323,758
Royalty 21,814 34,554 18,693 30,347
GROSS MARGI . $ 239,454 $ 343,553 S 174,187 $ 293,411
EXPENSES
Automotive $ 15,450 $ 24,227 S 9,476 $ 18,996
Bank charges 659 1,538 816 1,208
Code and license fees 1,454 3,636 2,189 8,246
Consulting fees ) - - 2,400 2,400
Depreciation and amortization 17,779 35,468 17,582 35,143
Engineer Services 12,000 24,000 12,000 24,000
Equipment rental 2,109 4,639 2,105 3,767
Insurance 10,544 10,544 8,522 8,522
Management fees, salaries and wages 92,953 185,934 100,033 194,971
Office supplies and miscellaneous 4,530 9,787 5,167 8,895
Postage and courier 1,811 3,449 1,933 4115
Product promotion 7,153 15,725 6,117 12,040
Professional fees 1,700 3,200 4,600 7,289
Rent and utilities 24,813 50,975 25,794 48,850
Stock exchange and filing fees 425 5,860 850 7,165
Supplies, maintenance and repairs 4,739 8,158 4,530 10,041
Telephone v 4,967 10,524 6,440 11,090
Transfer agent fees 3,145 5,102 3,259 4,719
Travel and promotion 5,494 15,086 4217 9,843
$ 215,363 3 421,490 S 218,030 $ 421,300
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OTHER ITEMS $ 24,091 $ (71,937) $ (43,843) S (127,889)
QTHER ITEMS :
[nterest income : ) ’ $ 5 $ 5 5 2 $ S
Exchange gain(loss) 7,585 11,590 6,678 8,532
Prior year adjustments . ©n (347) 149 433
‘ $ 7,499 $ 11,248 S 6,829 $ - 8970
NET INCOME (LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD-Exhibit 3 $ 31,590 $ (66,689) $ (37,014) S (118,919)
Gain (loss) per share $ 0.00 S (0.00) S (0.00) S (0.01)



LUXOR INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION
-CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS QF DEFICIT
. SIX:MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 AND 2004
o ;’(Qnaudited-Prepared by Management)

SCHEDULE A
EXHIBIT 3

- 6 Months 6 Months
L Ended Ended
30-Jun-05 30-Jun-04
DEFICIT kS - E

Balance, beginning; =N $ (5,677,971) e $ (9,053,785) 5"

Net income (loss) for the period-Exhibit2 = ' (66,689) (118,919)

Balance, ending-Exhibit | e $  (9,744,660) S (9.172;704)-..

SCHEDULE A
EXHIBIT 4
LUXOR INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 AND 2004
(Unaudited-Prepared by Management)
3 Months 6 Months 3 Months 6 Months
Ended Ended Ended Ended
30-Jun-05 30-Jun-05 30-Jun-04 30-Jun-04
QPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss for the period - Exhibit 2 $ 31,590 $ (66,689) (37,014) § (118,919)
Jtem not involving cash
Depreciation and amortization 17,779 35,468 17,582 35143
3 49,369 $ (31,221) (19,432) § (83,770)

Changes in non-cash working capital items (44,874) (57,628) (31,014.00) (46,029)

Cash provided (used) in operating activities $ 4,495 $ (88,849) (50,446) % (129,805)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Shares issued for cash and accounts payable ’ $ - $ - - $ -

Advances from (to) related parties ' L 35,785 72,093 43,719 117,363

Cash provided by financing activities $ 35,785 3 72,093 43,719 S 117,363
INVESTING ACTIVITIES :

Acquisition of capital assets : S (4906) § (4,856) (350) s (3,000)

Licence and patent costs - o ' oL - (480) (480)

Rescarch and development - ' LT ' 902 - -

Cash used in investing activities $ (4,906) 3 (3,954) (830) S (3,486)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH $ 35374 3 (20,711) (7,557 S (15,928)
CASH, BEGINNING 33,621 89,706 15,471 23,842
CASH, ENDING-Exhibit | $ 68,995 $ 68,995 7,914 S 7,914




SCHEDULE A
EXHIBIT

LUXOR INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE COXSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
“JUNE 30, 2005

1. Nature of Operations

These financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which assumes that the company will be able to realize
its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course Qf business.

The continuing operations of the company are dependent upon its ability to generate profitable operations in the future or to
obtain additional funding from other sources.
J.E.J. Holdings Inc., the Company’s wholly owned subsidiary, ("JEJ") holds an exclusive worldwide license under patent
applications and any resulting patents in the United States of America and Canada, to manufacture, market and distribute a
patented engineered bridging system utilized in the building construction industry. JEJ has licensed the North American rights
to Western Interlok Systems Ltd.

Western Interlok Systems Ltd., the Company’s 100% voting controlled subsidiary, ("WIS") manufactures and distributes a
patented engineered bridging system. These products are distributed to building material distributors located in Canada and the
United States of America. During the years ended December 31, 1996, 1997, and 1998 the company obtained Canadian and
U.S. certification of its brace-bridging system.

Eastern Brake Alert Systems Ltd., a 75% owned subsidiary of the Company, ("EBAS") has acquired the North American
manufacturing and marketing rights for an air-brake waming system for the trucking industry. The system monitors the air-
brake system and sends a signal to the driver when a problem in the brake system is identified. This system is still in the
development stage. There were no expenditures made in the current period.

2. Significant Accounting Policies
a) Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the company and its subsidiaries. As at end of the period, the
company's subsidiaries and its percentage equity interest in each are as follows:

J.E.J. Holdings Inc. 100%
Western Interlok Systems Ltd. 100% voting controlled
Eastern Brake Alert Systems Ltd. 75%

b) Revenue recognition
Revenue realized from sales of the patented engineered bridging system is recognized at the time an order has been placed,
product has been prepared for shipping, cost is readily determinable, and collection is considered probable.

¢) Marketable securities
Marketable securities are recorded at cost. Market value at the end of the penod is $38 (2004 -340).

d) Inventory

Raw materials are valued at the lower of cost and replacement cost. Work in process and finished goods are valued at the lower
of cost and net realizable value. Cost for all inventory is determined on the first-in, first-out method which, for work in process
and finished goods, includes the cost of material, direct labour, utllmes and freight. Other manufacturing overhead has not been
applied because it is not con51dcred materlal

e) Earnings (loss) per share

Earnings (loss) per share amounts have been calculated based on the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the
period. Fully diluted per share information is calculated as if all warrants and options outstanding at the end of the period were
converted at the later of the beginning of the year or the date of issuance. The weighted average number of shares outstanding is
18.281,034 (2004 -18.281.034). Diluted loss per share has not been provided for the first six months of 2005 and 2004 as it
would be anti-dilutive.



f) Share issue costs
Costs associated with the issuance of share capital are charged directly to share capital.

IR

g) Foreign currency translation
Effective January 1, 2002, the company adop*°d ‘on a retroactive basis, the new recommendations of the CICA with respect to
the recognition, measurement and disclosure of forelgn currency exchange gains and losses. The amendments to the standard
require separate disclosure of exchange gains and losses on the income statement and the elimination of deferral and
amortization of unrealized gains and losses on foreign currency denominated non-current monetary assets and liabilities, except
to the extent that they meet specified criteria for hedge accounting. The change in policy had no effect on current or prior
period balances.

Monetary. assets and liabilities are translated at year-end exchange rates; other assets and liabilities have been translated at the
rates prevailing at the date of transaction. Revenue and expense items, except for amortization, are translated at the average
rate of exchange for the period. Amortization is converted using the rates prevailing at the dates of acquisition. Gains and
losses from foreign currency translation are included in the consolidated statements of loss.

h) Research and development expenditures
Certain of the expenditures of WIS related to the development and certification of the company's improved brace-bridging
system have been deferred. These deferred costs are being amortized to operations over 15 years.

i) License and patent costs
License and patent costs relate to the cost of the license and related patent costs for the brace-bridging system. These costs are
being amortized to operations over 15 years.

j) Financial instruments

The company's financial instruments consist of cash, marketable securities, accounts receivable, accounts payable and advances
from related parties. Unless otherwise noted, it is management's opinion that the company is not exposed to significant interest,
currency or credit risks arising from these financial instruments. The fair value of these financial instruments approximate their
caitying values, unless otherwise noted.

k) Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted accounting principals requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

1) Capital assets

Capital assets are recorded at cost less accumulated amortization. Amortization is provided using the declining-balance methed
at the rate of 20% for furniture and equipment, 30% for automobile and the straight-line method over the remaining term of the
lease for leasehold improvements.

m) Income taxes

Income taxes are accounted for using the future income tax method. Under this method income taxes are recognized for the
estimated income taxes payable for the current year and future income taxes are recognized for temporary differences between
the tax and accounting bases of assets and liabilities and for the benefit of losses available to be carried forward for tax
purposes that are likely to be realized. Future income tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates expected to apply

in the years in which the temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled.

Tax benefits have not been recorded due to un_certz:linty regarding their utilization.

n) Stock-based compensauon

Effective January 1, 2003; the company adopted, on a prospéctive basis, the recommendations of the CICA with respect to the
recognition, measurement, and disclosure of stock-based compensation and other stock based payments. Under this policy the
company has elected to value stock-based compensation granted at the fair value as determined using the Black-Scholes option
valuation model.



3. Capital Assets

2005 2004
Cost Accumulated Met Value Net Value
Amortization | .
Furniture and equipment $ 126,297 $74,286 |7 . $52,011 $47016
Leasehold improvements 34,534 33,821 - 713 743
Automobile 6,000 5,140 860 919
License and patents 143,954 77,833 66,121 79,485
$310,785 $191,080 $ 119,705 $ 128,163
4. Research and Development Expenditures ; |
2005 2004
Balance, beginning of year $401,149 | . $ 457,323
Less: amortization 28,087 28,087
Balance, end of the period $ 373,062 $429,236
5. Share Capital
a) Authorized Capital
99,588,750 common shares without par value
b) Issued Capital
2005 2004
Shares Amount Shares Amount
Balance, beginning of year 18,281,034 $9,533,140 18,281,034 $9,114,340
Issued for cash:
e  Private Placement - - - -
+ Options - - - -
Allotted unissued:
¢ Bonus shares 114,285 12,000 - -
Balance, end of the period 18,395,319 $9,545,140 18,281,034 $9,114,340
¢) Securities issued during the period
Date Common Price Proceeds Type Consideration Commissions
Nil
d) Stock options plan
Date Granted No. Of Shares Price Expiry Date
Nil
e) Warrants and options outstanding
Description No. Of Shares Price Expiry Date
Director and employees stock options* 1,290,000 $0.30 7-Mar-09
Director and employees stock options 535,000 $0.30 7-Mar-06

* Effective March 8, 2004, 300,000 director and employees options outstanding were cancelled.

f) Shares held in escrow

As at the end of the period, 245,000 (2004 — 245,000) shares are held in escrow. Their release is subject to determination by

regulatory authorities.

6. Advances From Related Parties

Advances from directors and companies controlled by directors are unsecured and have no specific terms of repayment.




7. Relatéd'PnriyTransactions

a) During the penod the company paid management fees of $24,000 (2004 - $24,000) to a company controlled by a director of
the company

b) During the perlod the company reimbursed or accrued $93,285 (2004 - $104,410) for office, rent, and promotional expenses
to a company:controlled by a director of the company At the end of the penod $446,476 (2004 $333 120) was included in

advances from related parties.

¢) During the period, the company paid marketing consulting fees of $38,139 (2004 $48 030) to a company controlled by a
director. of the company. e

d) During the period, the company reimbursed or accrued $11,686 (2004 - $25,826) for product promotional expenses to a
director. As at the end of the period, $1,813 (2004 — 10,082) was included in advances from related parties.

e) During the period, a company controlled by a director was paid $33,645 (2004 - $33,645) for marketing consulting services.

f) During the period, the company reimbursed or accrued $4,774 (2004 - $5,544) for product promotional expenses to a
director. As at the end of the period, nil (2004 — 961) was included in advances from related parties.

g) During the period the company incurred royalties on the sales of the brace-bridging system of $34,554 (2004 - $30,347) (see
note 8). As at the end of the period, $250,677 is payable (2004 -$187,428).

8. Commitment

The company has agreed to pay a 6% royalty on sales of the brace-bridging system and a 5% royalty on sales of the air-brake
warning system to an inventor who is also a director of the company.

9. Export Sales
Operations include export sales of $487,253 (2004 - $263,261) primarily to clients in the United States.
10. Comparative Figures

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with the presentation adopted in the current year.



SCHEDULE B
EXHIBIT 6

LUXOR INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS
THREE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

DISCLAIMER:

This discussion and analysis has been prepared by the management of Luxor Industrial Corporation (“Luxor” or
the “Company”?)-and should be read in conjunction with the audited consolidated financial statéfnents and notes
for the year énded December 31, 2004 as well as the unaudited interim consolidated financial statements and
notes for the six months ended June 30, 2005.

This document, as well as other management discussion ‘of the Company’s vision, business strategies and
expectations as reported in the business plan, information circular, annual information form, quarterly
management discussion and analysis, regulatory filings, press releases and other reports, contain forward-looking
statemments that are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially
from those projected. The words “believe”, “expect”, “intend”, “anticipate”, or any variations of such words and
similar expressions identify forward- lookmg statements, but their absence does not mean that the statement is not
forward- looking. These statements are not guarantees of future performance and are subject to certain risks,
uncertainties and assumptions that are difficult to predict.

1Y«

Factors that affect the Company’s actual results include the rate of market acceptance of the Company’s products
and services; the ability to obtain and defend patents, intellectual property rights and related products; the ability
to market the Company’s products and services; as well as the status of competing products and services, and
general economic conditions including foreign exchange rates. Readers are cautioned not to place undue
reliance on these forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date of this document.

DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

Luxor Industrial Corporation manufacturers and markets the IBS 2000® Load Sharing Connectors™. The IBS
2000® Connectors, Luxor’s lead products, increase floor performance through significant reduction in bounce
and vibration in floors. The strength gained by using the IBS 2000® allows builders to use less materials in floor
assemblies resulting in cost savings.

Luxor also markets a range of additional innovative building materials including Fast Frame™ Window and
Door Components, Rafter Tails and other architectural details.

OVERALL PERFORMANCE

Sales

Sales for the six-month period ending June 30, 2005 were $896,967 up 21.3% compared to $739,624 for the
same period of 2004. Export sales were $487,253, primarily to clients in the United States, compared to
$263,261 for the same period of 2004,

Cost of Goods Sold

The cost of goods sold for the six-month perlod endlng June 30, 2005 were $546,491 compared to $438,056 for
the same period of 2004. The increase in cost of goods sold were a result of increased sales and sales of a
product line with a lower profit margin.

Expenses

Overhead for the six-month period ending June 30, 2005 was $421 490 compared to $421,300 for the same
period of 2004.
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Statement of Operations & Deficit

The loss before other items for the six-month period ending June 30, 2005 was $77,937 compared to $127,889
for the same perlod 0f 2004.

Fmance & Cash Flow

Cash. used in operating activities during the six-month period ending June 30, 2005 -was $88 849 compared to
$129, 805 cash used for the same period of 2004. The decrease in cash usage was pnmanly due to the increase in
accounts payables.

Cash used: in mvestmg activities durmg the six-month period endmg June 30, 2005 was 3,954 compared to

.....

Financing activities were a source of $72,093 during the six-month period ending June 30, 2005 compared to
$117,363 for the same period of 2004. « e e

Fast Frame Building Components™
In 2004, the Company commenced manufacturing of this window and door component product line. First six
months shipments totaled $59,531.

Engineered Solid Lumber Products

In 2004, the Company commenced sales of unique engineered edge laminated lumber. First six months
shipments totaled $185,404.

Marketing Arrangements - Floor System Components Distributors

Luxor 1s pursuing arrangements with companies that are selling all components of a floor and are dealing directly
with builders or their framing companies. The Company’s IBS 2000® is a key component of the floor as it
provides flexibility in quoting, allowing for advantage over competitors. Power Building Systems is an example
of a company Luxor is working with. In order to achieve significant sales growth, Luxor requires marketing
representation throughout Canada and the U.S., particularly the U.S., and this would provide Luxor with local
sales representation in the respective markets.

Power Building Systems, a floor system components distributor based in Riverside, CA, adopted the use of IBS
2000® in the marketing and design of its floor system package. Power Building Systems does the design and
sales of floor system components including Engineered Wood I-joists, beams and hardware for customers in
California and Nevada. Power Building Systems is responsible for the Company’s initial sales of Fast Frame
products and engineered solid lumber products, which were shipped to California.

The ongoing development of Luxor’s “Value Engineering” program continues to attract North America’s largest
builders. The Company, as well as Power Building Systems, is working with representatives of such top 10
builders as Centex Homes, as well as, to an expanding list of top regional builders and framing companies to
demonstrate how the IBS 2000® Connectors can be used to meet their floor performance expectations at the
lowest cost.

Business Development
During 2003, the Company commenced development of Fast Frame Building Components™.  In 2004 the
Company commenced marketing and manufacturing of thlS wmdow and door component product line.

In October, 2004, Luxor introduced a third product linie to Power Building System, Inc., unique engineered wood
products used in wood frame construction. Initial shipments commenced to the western United States in
October.

The Company is developing a fourth product line consisting of rafter tails and other architectural details. Initial
sales are anticipated for the fourth quarter of 2005.

Page 2



~Luxor is committed to diversifying its product lines through expanding applications for its current products and
developing additional innovative products to service the active housing markets in North America. In addition,
Luxor is continuing to conduct market research on innovative building products that will capltaltze orr the

Gio

growing trend to factory ~built housmg components and the use of engineered wood products.

In addition to mcreasmg proﬁts development of the above and other items will reduce costs tnrough 3
manufacturing efficiencies and provide potential for development of other products for sale to the Company S
customer base.

Corporate Outlook

The Company is proceedmg to implement a strategic plan with an emphasis on expanding product lines that it
offers to its growing customer base. The expansion to new markets and the raising of awareness of the
IBS2000® product requires significant funding to retain the human resources and execute a broad based
-communications program. The Company is currently utilizing cash flow from operations to expand sales. -

Based on sales growth in 2004, the Company expects that the sales can be increased to the level necessary for the
profitable operation of the Company.

SELECTED ANNUAL INFORMATION

2004 2003 2002

Revenues $ 1,585,513 $ 1,015,249 $ 1,031,802

Cost of sales § 975,388 $ 494,861 § 492,352

Gross profit $ 596,162 $ 512,757 $ 529,016

% Gross profit 37.60% 50.89% 51.79%

Expenses $ 1,213,400 § 805,354 $ 766,208

Net loss $ 617,229 $ 292,584 $ 236,930

Shares issued and outstanding 18,281,034 18,281,034 18,281,034

Loss per share $ 0.03 $ 0.02 $ 0.01

Total assets $ 808,264 $ 725,221 $ 823,423

Total long-term financial liabilities None None None

Cash dividends declared None None None
SUMMARY OF QUARTERLY RESULTS

2005 2005 2004 2004 2004 2004 2003 2003
Q2 Qt Q4 Q3 Q2 Ql Q4 Q3

Revenues 490,144 | 406,823 | 485,470 | 360,419 | 446,557 | 293,067 | 188,587 | 271,312

Net income (loss) 31,590 | (98,279) | (480,058) | (18,261) | (37,014)"} (81,905) | (95,132) | (57,379)

Shares outstanding 18M 18M 18M ISM| 18M| 1&8M 18M 18M
| Gain (loss per) share 0.00 (0.00) (0.03) | (0.00)|  (0.00)| (0.00)| (0.00) (0.00)
LIQUIDITY AND RISKS

As at June 30, 2005, the Company had a working capttal defmt of $704 288 compared to a working capttalw :
deficit of $669,112 ds at December 31, 2004, the end of the Company s last completed fiscal year. The increased
deficit was a direct result of increase in current liabilities. o

The Company is exposed to market risk related to changes m forelgn currency. This could adverse]y affect the
value of the Company’s cufrent assets and liabilities as well as impact revenues and profitability.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS
There were no long-term contractual obligations.
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CAPITAL RESOURCES

The Company has limited capital resources, and is relying on sales with high gross margins to provide future
capital.

OFF BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENT
There were no off balance sheet arrangements. -

MATERIAL CONTRACTS :
The Company has an agreement to pay a 6% royalty on sales of the brace-bridging system.

B

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES: %

During the period, the company paid management fees of $24,000 (2004 - $24,000) to a company controlled by a
director of the company.

During the period, the company reimbursed or accrued $93,285 (2004 - $104,410) for office, rent, and
promotional expenses to a company controlled by a director of the company. At the end of the period, $446,476
(2004 - $333,120) was included in advances from related parties.

During the period, the company paid marketing consulting fees of $38,139 (2004 - $48,030) to a company
controlled by a director of the company.

During the period, the company reimbursed or accrued $11,686 (2004 - $25,826) for product promotional
expenses to a director. As at the end of the period, $1,813 (2004 - 10,082) was included in advances from
related parties.

During the period, 2 company controlled by a dlrector was paid $33,645 (2004 - $33,645) for marketing
consulting services.

During the period, the company reimbursed or accrued $4,774 (2004 - $5,544) for product promotional expenses
to a director. As at the end of the period, nil (2004 — 961) was included in advances from related parties.

During the period the company incurred royalties on the sales of the brace-bridging system of $34,554 (2004 -
$30,347) (see note 8). As at the end of the period, $250,677 is payable (2004 -$187,428). -

PROPOSED TRANSACTIONS T
There were no proposed transactions. ’

.= CRITCAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES -

.. --The. reporting currency is the Canadian dollar. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
.4-anadian generally accepted accounting principals requires management to-make-estimates and assumptions that

-~ -affect- the.reported amount of assets and liabilities at the, date of the financial statements and the reported

.amounts of revenue and expenses duririg the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
- Capital-assets are recorded at cost less accumulated amortization. Amortization is prov1ded usmg the declmmg-
--balance method at the rate of 20% for furniture and equ1pment 30% for automobile and the stralghr-lme method

over the remaining term of the lease for leasehold 1mprovements

Expenditures related to the development and certification of the Company's improved brace-bridging system
have been deferred. These deferred costs are being amortized to operations over 15 years.

License and patent costs relate to the cost of the license and related patent costs for the brace-bridging system.
These costs are being amortized to operations over 15 years.
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CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Effective January 1, 2002, the Company adopted, on a retroactive basis, the new recommendations of the CICA
with respect to the recognition, measurement and disclosure-of foreign currency exchange gains and losses. The
amendments to the standard require separate disclosure of‘exchange gains and losses on the income statement
and the elimination of deferral and amortization of unrealized gains and losses on foreign currency denominated
non-current monetary assets and liabilities, except to the “ektent that they meet specified criteria for hedge
accounting. The change in policy had no effect on current or pnor period balances.

Monetary assets and liabilities are translated at year-end exchange rates; other assets and liabilities have been
translated at the rates prevailing at the date of transaction. Revénue and expense items, except for amortization,
are translated at the average rate of exchange for the period. Amortization is converted using the rates prevailing
at the dates of acquisition. Gains and losses from foreign currency translation are included in the consolidated
statements of loss.

Effective January 1, 2002, the Company adopted, on a prospective basis, the recommendations of the CICA with
respect to the recognition, measurement, and disclosure of stock-based compensation and other stock based
payments. Under this policy the Company has elected to value stock-based compensation granted at the fair
value as determined using the Black-Scholes option valuation model.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS

The Company's financial instruments consist of cash, marketable securities, accounts receivable, accounts
payable and advances from related parties. Unless otherwise noted, it is management's opinion that the Company
is not exposed to significant interest, currency or credit risks arising from these financial instruments. The fair
value of these financial instruments approximate their carrying values, unless otherwise noted.

The Company’s credit facility of US$10,000 has been increased to US$47,000 with its bank to fund operations
as required. This credit facility is personally guaranteed by one of the Company’s directors.

INVESTOR RELATIONS :
There were no agreements for investor relations.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Additional information regarding the Company can be found on SEDAR at www.sedar.com or the Company’s
web site at www.luxorcorp.com.
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‘ | ‘ | ‘www.luxorcorp.com
LUXOR INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION

TRADING SYMBOL: (TSX) LRL June 23, 2004 12g3(b)#82822
TRADING SYMBOL: (OTC) LXRRF PRESS RELEASE 10.2004 STANDARD & POOR’S LISTED

Luxor Appoints Todd Weigel to Board of Directors

Luxor Industrial Corporation is pleased to announce the appointment of Todd S. Welgel to the Board of
Directors. At the Company’s recent AGM, the shareholders approved the increase in directors from four to
five and the appointment of Mr. Weigel.

Todd S. Weigel has more than 12 years of experience in a broad array of executive roles. He has served as
President, CEO, and COO in a variety of companies. His experience has led him to focus on applying his
skills in the financial and information technology arenas. He has experience in large companies to start-up
companies, both in the public and private sectors. He has experience in acquisitions, business planning, risk
management and intellectual property management. In his most recent position he was with the world’s
largest non banking futures commission merchant, Refco. He has served as President and CEO of a
technology company, Trumpet Tech Group of Companies, which he led from its infancy as a start-up
company to an operational and profitable business increasing its revenue more than 900 percent from its first
year to its second year during his tenure. He is currently a director of Queue Global Information Systems
Corp. This company is involved in Proprietary Security Verification Software in identity theft and fraud
protection.

Terry Lashman, President & CEO of Luxor, adds “Although his senior management experience is
impressive, it is also his entrepreneurial spirit we look forward to in Mr. Weigel joining Luxor’s management
team in the capacity of Director and Vice President.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

“TOL”
TERRY O. LASHMAN
President

Luxor has spent many years in Research and Development, analyzing wood-frame floor construction, while establishing itself as a
leading authority in building systems innovations in North America. Luxor has developed the IBS 2000® Connectors and
FastFrame Building components™.  Luxor markets, manufactures, and distributes the IBS 2000® Load Sharing Connectors™
and FastFrame™ window and door components.

For further information contact Todd Weigel or Terry Lashman at (800) 665-2454 or (604) 684-7929 or visit
Luxor's website at www.luxorcorp.com.

The TSX Venture Exchange has neither approved nor disapproved this announcement
Suite 702 - 889 West Pender » Vancouver, BC ¢ V6C 3B2 o Tel: (604) 684-7929 s Toll Free: (800) 665-2454 » Fax: (604) 683-2003
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Luxor Industrial Corporation

From: "Luxor Industrial Corporation" <management@luxorcorp.com>

To: "BOB SHORE " <news@baystreet.com>"
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2004 11:11 AM

Attach: 23 AUG 04.doc
Subject: Luxor News Release

www.luxorcorp.com

- >LUXOR INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION
>TRADING SYMBOL: (TSX) LRL.V
>TRADING SYMBOL: (OTC) LXRRF

> 12g3(b)#82-822

>STANDARD & POOR'S LISTED

>

>PRESS RELEASE 11.2004

>August 23,2004

TRADING SYMBOL: (TSX) LRL August 23, 2004
12g3(b)#82822
TRADING SYMBOL: (OTC) LXRRF PRESS RELEASE 11.2004 STANDARD &

POOR'S LISTED
Luxor Reports Record 6 Month Sales

Luxor Industrial Corporation is pleased to report that sales of its patented IBS 2000® Load
Sharing Connectors™ and Fast Frame Building Components™ for the 6 month period ending
June 30 were $739,624, up 33%, compared to $555,350 for the same period of 2003.

The first half sales of $739,624 were a record amount for any 6 month period. Luxor’'s second
quarter sales of $446,557 were also a record for any one quarter. Luxor also recorded record
sales for IBS 2000® units of 96,617 for the first half and 59,726 for the second quarter, a
record for any one quarter.

Shipments of the Company’s second product line, Fast Frame Building Components™, which
commenced in March, made a significant contribution to first half sales.

Luxor is continuing to conduct market research on innovative building products that will
capitalize on the growing trend to factory built housing components and the use of engineered
wood products. Prominent production builders and framers have been very receptive to the
innovative approach that Luxor is taking to supplying their traditional products.

We look forward to an exciting year in Luxor with the introduction of new product lines and

increasing sales into the United States and the United Kingdom. The expansion of product
lines and markets has the potential to substantially accelerate Luxor’s growth in the forward
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period.

Luxor has spent many years in Research and Development, analyzing wood-frame floor construction, while
establishing itself as a leading authority in building systems innovations in North America. Luxor has developed
the IBS 2000® Connectors and FastFrame Building components™. Luxor markets, manufactures, and
distributes the IBS 2000® Load Sharing Connectors™ and FastFrame™ window and door components.

For further information contact Todd Weigel or Terry Lashman at (800) 665-2454 or (604) 684-
7929 or visit Luxor's website at www.luxorcorp.com.

The TSX Venture Exchange has neither approved nor disapproved this announcement

Suite 702 - 889 West Pender - Vancouver, BC - V6C 3B2 - Tel: (604) 684-7929 - Toll Free: (800) 665-2454 - Fax:
(604) 683-2003

email: management@luxorcorp.com * Website: www.luxorcorp.com

QMNP /INMNNA
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Luxor Industrial Corporation

From: "Luxor Industrial Corporation” <management@Iluxorcorp.com>
To: <news{@baystreet.com>
Cc: <news@stockwatch.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2004 1:06 PM
Subject: Luxor New Release - Sept 16, 2004
. www.luxorcorp.com
LUXOR INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION
TRADING SYMBOL: (TSX)LRL September 16, 2004 12¢3
(b)#82822
TRADING SYMBOL: (OTC) LXRRF * PRESS RELEASE 12.2004 STANDARD &

POOR’S LISTED

Luxor Reports Another Record Month

Luxor Industrial Corporation is pleased to report that sales of its patented IBS 2000® Load Sharing
Connectors™ reached a record level in August. Sales of $158,016 were a record for any one month.

In August, the Company reported first half sales of $739,624, which were a record amount for any 6
month period as well as second quarter sales of $446,557, which were a record for any one quarter.

Luxor’s sales growth is the result of its continued efforts to research and introduce innovative building
products to the production and factory built housing markets. Luxor introduced its Fast Frame Building
Components™ to the market in March of 2004 and their positive reception from production framers has
made a significant contribution to Luxor’s sales. Luxor expects its continued expansion of markets and
product lines will make a substantial contribution to Luxor’s growth in the forward period.

Luxor has spent many years in Research and Development, analyzing wood-frame floor construction, while establishing itself
as a leading authority in building systems innovations in North America. Luxor has developed the IBS 2000® Connectors
and FastFrame Building components™. Luxor markets, manufactures, and distributes the IBS 2000® Load Sharing
Connectors™ and FastFrame™ window and door components.

For further information contact Terry Lashman at (800) 665-2454 or (604) 684-7929 or visit Luxor's
website at www.luxorcorp.com.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors

llTOLH

9/16/2004
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Terry O. Lashman
President e oo
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. Luxor Receives Additional Orders for Fast Frame Buildmg Components™
..« % Luxor Ships Initial Orders for a New Line of Engineered Wood Products

Luxor Industrial Corporation is pleased to announce that it has received additional orders for its Fast Frame
.. product line introduced earlier this year. Approximately $200,000 in orders for Luxor’s Fast Frame Building

Components™ have been recently placed with Luxor’s Riverside, California based distributor, Power
Building System, Inc.

In October, Luxor introduced a third product line to Power Building System, Inc., unique engineered wood
products used in wood frame construction. Three truckloads have been shipped to the western United States

and orders have been received for an additional ten truckloads to be shipped during November and
December.

Power Building System, Inc. markets advanced building systems to builders in the western United States.
These systems include Luxor’s Fast Frame Building Components™ and an advanced floor system that
incorporates superior mechanical access, fast installation and the cost and performance enhancing attributes
of Luxor’s patented IBS 2000® Load Sharing Connectors™

In September, the Company reported that sales of its patented IBS 2000® Load Sharing Connectors™
reached a record level in August for any one. month, $158,0160. It also reported that first half sales of

$739,624 were a record amount for any six month period as well as second quarter sales of $446,557 were a
record for any one quarter.

Luxor’s-sales growth is the result of its continued efforts-to-research and introduce innovative building
products to the production and multi-family housing markets: “Luxor introduced its Fast Frame Building
Components™ to the market in March of 2004 and their positive reception from production framers has
made a significant contribution to Luxor’s sales. Luxor expects its continued expansion of markets and
product lines will make a substantial contribution to Luxor’s growth in the forward period.

Luxor has spent many years in Research and Development, analyzing wood-frame floor construction, while establishing itself as a
leading authority in building systems innovations in North America. Luxor has developed the IBS 2000® Connectors and
FastFrame Building components™. Luxor markets, manufactures, and distributes the [BS 2000® Load Sharing Connectors™
and FastFrame window and door components.

For further information contact Terry Lashman at (800) 665-2454 or (604) 684-7929 or visit Luxor's website
at www luxorcorp.com.

The TSX Venture Exchange has neither approved nor disapproved this announcement
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LUXOR INDUSTRIAL &58PORATION

TRADING SYMBOL: (TSX) LRL Décember 20,2004 12g3(b)#82822
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Luxor Records $342,000 in Sales for October/November

Luxor Industrial Corporation is pleased to report sales for October and November of $341,995 for its various
lines of engineered wood products. The total sales for the first eleven months were $1,442,038. Sales

. _consist of Luxor’s patented IBS .2000® Load Sharing Connectors™, Fast Frame Building ComponentsTM

and a third product line of unique engineered wood products used in wood frame construction.

For the three month period ending September 30, Luxor reported sales of $357,175. The EBITDA for this
period was zero, the first fiscal quarter in which the Company has not reported an operating loss.

Luxor’s sales growth is the result of its continued efforts to research and introduce innovative building
products to the production and multi-family housing markets. Luxor introduced its Fast Frame Building
Components™ to the market in March of 2004 and a third line of engineered wood products in October
2004. Their positive reception from production framers has made a significant contribution to Luxor’s sales.
Luxor expects its continued expansion of markets and product lines will make a substantial contribution to
Luxor’s growth in the forward period.

Luxor has spent many years in Research and Development, analyzing wood-frame floor construction, while establishing itself as a
leading authority in building systems innovations in North America. Luxor has developed the IBS 2000® Connectors and
FastFrame Building components™, Luxor markets, manufactures, and distributes the IBS 2000® Load Sharing Connectors™
and FastFrame window and door components.

For further information contact Timea Carlsen or Terry Lashman at (800) 665-2454 or (604) 684-7929 or
visit Luxor's website at www.luxorcorp.com.

The TSX Venture Exchange has neither approvcd nor dlsapproved this announcemenl
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Luxor Receives its First Ordermt;or its Fourth Engineered Wood Product Line

Luxor Industrial Corporation is pleased to announce that it has made its first sale of more than 1,000
patterned rafter tails into-the California market. The rafter tails are a specified architectural detail on many
custom and luxury homes, with more than 200 units called for on some homes. California’s estimated
market size is-$27 million annually. The rafter tails are patterned in Luxor’s manufacturirig facility using
engineered lumber from outside sources.

A positive reception to this trial shipment will allow' Luxor’s California distributor, Power Building System,
Inc., to offer standard patterns and lengths to its California and Nevada customer base of large production
builders and framers.

The sale of Rafter Tails adds a fourth product to Luxor’s line of innovative building products. They are a
strong addition to Luxor’s sales package, which currently includes its patented IBS 2000® Load Sharing
Connectors™ which improve floor performance at the lowest cost; Fast Frame Window and Door
components to speed the framing process and structural engineered lumber for structural posts, beams
headers and rim.

Luxor continues to build its product base using innovative concepts and materials to help builders create a
better product at a lower cost.

Luxor has spent many years in Research and Development, analyzing wood-frame floor construction, while establishing itself as a
leading authority in building systems innovations in North America. Luxor has developed the IBS 2000® Connectors and
FastFrame Building components™  Luxor markets, manufactures, and distributes the IBS 2000® Load Sharing Connectors™
and FastFrame window and door components.

For further information contact Timea Carlsen or Terry Lashman at (800) 665-2454 or (604) 684-7929 or
visit Luxor's website at www.luxorcorp.com.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

V.‘TOL”

.

The TSX Venture Exchange has neither approved nor disapproved this announcement
Suite 702 - 889 West Pender » Vancouver, BC  V6C 3B2 o Tel: (604) 684-7929 o Toll Free: (800) 665-2454 o Fax: (604) 683-2003

email manacement@luxorcorn.com ¢ Website: www hixorcorn com



‘ ~ www.luxorcorp.com
LU)({@?B?RGL;E,N DUSTRIAL CORPORATION
TRADING SYMBOL: (TSY‘ LRL March 22, 2005 12g3(b)#82822
TRADING SYMBOL: (OTC) LXRRF PRESS RELEASE 02.2005 STANDARD & POOR’ S LISTED

Luxor Industrial Corporatlon today announced that it has collateralized a line of credit with its bank.

The line of credit with the bank is supported by a guarantee made by a Director & Officer of Luxor.ziny .+
consideration of the Director providing the guarantee with the bank, Luxor has agreed to issue the Director
114,285 common shares of Luxor. The issuance of shares is subject to regulatory approval.

- e e |

The line of credit is requlred to fac111tate Luxor’s increasing operatlons in the distribution of engineered
wood products.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

GARY LIU
Director

Luxor has spent many years in Research and Development, analyzing wood-frame floor construction, while establishing itself as a
leading authority in building systems innovations in North America. Luxor has developed the IBS 2000® Connectors and
FastFrame Building components™.  Luxor markets, manufactures, and distributes the IBS 2000® Load Sharing Connectors™
and FastFrame window and door components. :

For further information contact Timea Carlsen or Terry Lashman at (800) 665-2454 or (604) 684-7929 or
visit Luxor's website at www.luxorcorp.com.

The TSX Venture Exchange has neither approved nor disapproved this announcement
Suite 702 - 889 West Pender  Vancouver, BC ¢ V6C 3B2 » Tel: (604) 684-7929 o Toll Free: (800) 665-2454 » Fax: (604) 683-2003
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[

Luxor Posts Record First Quartei' Sales of $ 404,‘1‘75‘»’5";23

Luxor Industrial Corporation is pleased to report that its sales of $ 404,552 is a record for the first quarter

reporting period. The quarterly sales represent a 38% increase over the previous high of $ 293,067 recorded
in the first quarter of 2004.

Luxor’s president, Terry Lashman states that “ the sales growth is the result of the Company’s continued
efforts to diversify its range of innovative building materials without taking on debt.” Luxor now offers Fast
Frame™ Window and Door Components, Rafter Tails and other architectural details as well as engineered

* solid lumber products in addition to its patented IBS 2000® Load Sharing Connectors™, which was the
company'’s initial product.

The positive reception to Luxor’s new products by builders and framers provides Luxor with the opportunity
to quickly develop sales for its full range of products. The Company expects that the extended product line
will attract additional distributors and sales representatives.

The Company has utilized cash flow from operations to expand sales and has not increased its issued capital
since August 2000. Other than obligations to related parties, the Company is able to maintain a positive

working capital position. Management is developing a new strategy to capitalize on the diverse product base
in order to increase sales.

Luxor expects its continued expansion of markets and product base, using innovative concepts and materials

to help builders create a superior product for less, will make a substantial contribution to its sales growth in
the forward period.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Terry O. Lashman
President

Luxor has spent many years in Research and Development, analyzing wood-frame floor construction, while establishing itself as a
leading authority in building systems innovations in North America. Luxor has developed the [BS 2000® Connectors and
FastFrame Building components™.  Luxor markets, manufactures, and distributes the IBS 2000® Load Sharing Connectors™
and FastFrame™ window and door components.

For further information contact Terry Lashman at (800) 665-2454 or (604) 684-7929 or visit Luxor's website
at www .luxorcorp.com.

The TSX Venture Exchange has neither approved nor disapproved this announcement
Suite 702 - 889 West Pender  Vancouver, BC o V6C 3B2 » Tel: (604) 684-7929 « Toll Free: (800) 665-2454 ¢ Fax: (604) 683-2003
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Taiga Forest Adds Luxor’s IBS 2000® to its:Product Mix in Ontario

Luxor Industrial Corporation is pleased to announce the addition of Taiga Forest Products (TSE Listing: -
TFP) Brampton, Ontario distribution center as a stocking distributor of its patented IBS 2000® Load Sharing
Connectors™. Taiga is Canada’s largest indeperident distributor of building products with 15 facilities
serving business centers across Canada. Taiga specializes in the distribution of lumber and panel products
and related building supplies, and is the exclusive distributor of Louisiana Pacific’s (LP) engineered wood
products in Canada. Taiga’s 2004 sales exceeded $1.3 billion with approximately 70% in Canada and 30%

in the United States.

Taiga has taken an initial inventory position of 5886 units of IBS 2000® in a mix of both dimension lumber
and engineered wood product sizes. Taiga will use the added span and floor system cost advantages to
increase its competitive position in its engineered wood products business sector. To simplify floor designs
using IBS 2000®, Taiga has facilitated the inclusion of IBS 2000®*s proprietary CCMC approved stiffness
values in its design software program. The customized software will be distributed to floor system
designers throughout Ontario that purchase engineered wood I-joists from Taiga. In addition, Taiga has
committed to promoting and servicing the traditional dimension lumber market for IBS 2000® to its
extensive customer base in the Ontario market.

The addition of Taiga’s design and distribution commitment in Ontario will increase the use of IBS 2000® in
the expanding engineered wood products market sector. It has been indicated that the successful
implementation of the IBS 2000® program in Ontario could lead to its expansion into additional Taiga
distribution facilities.

Luxor will continue expansion of markets and products, using innovative concepts, technologies and
materials to help builders create a superior product for less, in order to make a significant contribution to its
sales growth in the forward period.

Luxor has spent many years in Research and Development, analyzing wood-frame floor construction, while establishing itself as a
leading authority in building systems innovations in North America. Luxor has developed the IBS 2000® Connectors and
FastFrame Building components™.  Luxor markets, manufactures, and distributes the 1BS 2000® Load Sharing Connectors™
and FastFrame™ window and door components.

For further information contact Terry Lashman at (800) 665-2454 or (604) 684-7929 or visit Luxor's website
at www.luxorcorp.com.

The TSX Venture Exchange has neither approved nor disapproved this announcement
Suite 702 - 889 West Pender o Vancouver, BC e VOC 332 o Tl (604) 684-7920 o Toll Free: (800) 665-2454 « Fax: (604) 683-2003
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Luxor Moves to Larger Manufacturing:Facility to Accommodate Business Growth

Luxor Industrial Corporation is pleased to announce that it has leased a 20,000 square foot manufacturing
facility, located in_Abbotsford, B.C., to provide.the space required. for manufacturing of-its expanding
" product lines. “The addition of Fast Frame Window and Door Components™ and Luxor Architectural Detail
product lines overloaded Luxor’s current manufacturing space” stated Luxor’s president, T.O. Lashman.
“The move will allow Luxor to fully exploit the potential of these products and provide the space to
manufacture more innovative products as part of our diversification program”, he concluded.

During the past two years Luxor has been aggressive in adding new building products to compliment its
patented IBS 2000® Load Sharing Connectors™. The introduction of the Fast Frame Window and Door
Component™ product line in 2004 was the first step in the product expansion initiative. In 2005 Luxor
added the capacity to manufacture Rafter Tails and other architectural details to its product mix.

The new manufacturing facility will allow Luxor to more efficiently manufacture all of its current product
lines and move forward with its marketing program to increase present sales and to add product lines without
manufacturing constraints.

Luxor has spent many years in Research and Development, analyzing wood-frame floor construction, while establishing itself as a
leading authority in building systems innovations in North America. Luxor has developed the IBS 2000® Connectors and
FastFrame Building components™.  Luxor markets, manufactures, and distributes the IBS 2000® Load Sharing Connectors™
and FastFrame™ window and door components.

For further information contact Terry Lashman at (800) 665-2454 or (604) 684-7929 or visit Luxor's website
at www.luxorcorp.com.,

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

“TOL”
TERRY O. LASHMAN
President

The TSX Venture Exchange has ncither approved nor disapproved this announcement
Suite 702 - 889 West Pender » Vancouver, BC o V6C 3B2 o Tel: (604) 684-7929 « Toll Free: (800) 665-2454 o Fax: (604) 683-2003
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March 31, 2004

TSX Venture Exchange
Vancouver Office

P.O. Box 11633

#2700, 650 West Georgia St.
Vancouver, BC V6B 4N9

Attn: Colleen Chambers
Listings Department

Re:  Stock Option Grants Made Under a Stock Option Plan

Dear Colleens:

We are enclosing the following for filing with you:

L. a copy of FORM 4K (Summary Form - Incentive Stock Options)

2. a copy of the news release announcing the grant of options

3. a cheque in the amount of $ 1,153.57 (1,078.10 + 75.47) for filing fees.

The total issued and outstanding share capital at the date of grant is 18,281,034, The aggregate
number - of -shares ~that are subject to incentive stock options, “including the proposed for
acceptance, is 1,825,000, 9.98% of total issued and outstanding share capital.

Please telephone the writer if you have any questions or further requirements.

Yours truly

LUXOR INDUSTRIAL C ORATION

74
/5%:/%

TERRY O. LASHMAN
President

Enclosure

Suite 702 - 889 West Pender « Vancouver, BC » V6C 3B2 » Tel: (604) 684-7929 » Toll Free: (800) 665-2454 » Fax: (604) 683-2003
email: luxor@intergate.bc.ca » Website: www.luxorcorp.com
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March 30, 2005

Colleen Chambers;...

TSX Venture Exchange

Suite 2700-650 West Georgia Street
P.O. Box 11633

Vancouver, BC ™

V6B 4N9

Attention: Colleen Chambers
RE: Luxor Industrial Corporation Loan

We are writing to you to with regards to a loan for Luxor Industrial Corporation. [ personally guaranteed
a loan in the amount of $60,000 CDN for Luxor. As a result, Luxor Industrial Corporation will issue me
114,285 common shares. This figure was reached as follows:

The maximum number of shares that may be issued as a bonus is 20% of the total dollar amount of the
loan/guarantee divided by the Discounted Market Price of the shares (the discount being 25% discount of
the previous close, .14 on March 16, 2005), as per Policy 5.1, as follows:

20% of $60,000 = $12,000

$12,000/ $0.14 X .75 = 114,285 common shares

We have enclosed a cheque for the amount of $500 + .5% of the value of the shares + GST as per your

request.

We look forward to hearing from you regarding the above.

y

Terry O. Lashman
President

Suite 702 - 889 West Pender « Vancouver, BC » V6C 3B2 « Tél: (604) 684-7929 « Toll Free: (800) 665-2454 « Fax: (604) 683-2003
email: management@luxorcorp.com ¢ Website: www.luxorcorp.com
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TSX venture
April 2, 2004 EXCHANGE

Luxor Industrial Corporation )
702-889 West Pender St v
Vancouver BC

V6C 3B2

Attention: Terry O. Lashman
Dear Sir\Madame:

Re:  Luxor Industrial Corporati;n (the “Company’”) —~ Submission #91701
- Stock Option Plan - Rolling

TSX Venture Exchange (the “Exchange’) has accepted for filing the Company’s Stock Option Plan (the
“Plan”), which was approved by the Company’s shareholders at the Annual General Meecting that was
held on June 5, 2003. The Company has implemented a rolling stock option plan whereby a maximum
of 10% of the issued shares will be reserved for issuance under the Plan.

The Company is to provide our office with the Summary Form (Form 4G) at the end of each calendar
month in which the stock options are granted. The Exchange will not be issuing an acceptance letter
upon receipt of the form. These forms will be subject to an audit and the Exchange may contact the
Company with further questions.

We wish to remind the Company that shareholder approval must be obtained yearly at the Company’s
Annual General Meeting. In addition, the Plan must be submitted for Exchange review and acceptance
~each year.

This fax will be the only copy you receive. Should you have any questions, please contact the
undersigned at (604) 643-6524 / FAX: (604) 844-7502 / EMAIL: colleen.chambers @tsxventure.com.

Yours truly,

cuwM_\

Colleen Chambers
Analyst
Listed Issuer Services .

CCul

File: :ODMA\PCDOCS_\DOCPU 278154\1

Suita 2700, P.O. Box 11633, 650 We=t Georgla Street, Vancouver, BC Canada VEB 489
TEL (604) B59-3334 FAX (804) 683-6041 www.tsx.ca
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April 7, 2005 , e
Fax: 604-683-2003

Luxor Industrial Corporation

702 - 889 West Pender Street

Vancouver, BC
Y6C 3B2

Attention: Terry O. Lashman
Dear Sirs\Mesdames:

Re: LUXOR INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION ("LRL") .
Shares for Bonuses — Submission #101936

This is to confirm that TSX Venture Exchange has accepted for filing the Coquwy's proposal to issue
114,285 bonus shares to the following insider: Terry O. Lashman in consideration of a loan guarantee.

This fax will be the only copy you receive. Should you have any questions, please contact the
undersigned at (604) 602-6982 / FAX: (604) 844-7502 / EMAIL: sean.curley@tsxventure.com.

Yours truly,

Sean Curley
Analyst
Listed Issuer Services

SC/l

Fle: :ODMA\PCDOCS\DOCP\I4621600

Sulte 2700, P.O. Box 11633, 6§50 West Goorgia Street, Vancouver, BC Canada VBB dNg
TEL {804) 889-3334 FAX (6D4) 666-5041 www.tek es




